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From: (b)(6)

To:

Subject: 6/4 Call: 5:30: eBay - Stefan Krawczyk, Head Government Relations EMEA [(b)(6
(©)6) |

5:30: eBay - Stefan Krawczyk, Head Government Relations EMEA [(b)(6) | Accepted request for call

with Amb. Sondland and in the same email pledged $2500
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From: (b)(6)
To:
Subject: Depart for Odesa
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From: USEU, EXEC

To: USEU, EXEC;Libby, Mark W (USEU);Witmer, Kami A (USEU);Lippeatt, J David
(USEU);Tomlinson, Christina (USEU);[0)(6) |(USEU)[(b)(6) lUsEV)[byEy |
(USEU):[b)(6): (B)(7)C) |USEU){b)(6) | (USEU);Kalutkiewicz, Katherine R
(USEV);|(bY(6) [(USEU);Sondland, Gordon D (USEU)

Subject:

11:40 Small Group (p. 2)
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From: (b)(6) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: Deliver Remarks at Women's Entrepreneurship Event
From: (b)(6) [USEU) {b)(B) |

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 11:33 AM

To:[lnvaY __ ](USEU) {h\(6) (USEU) {fhv/AY
Cc: USEU-Staff-Aide DL <USEU-Staff-Aide@state.gov>{(h\(R\ USEU) {h\(6)

[Fomlinson,

Christina (USEU) {(b)(6)

(USEU) {(h)(B)

Subject: Pls HOLD May 8 2:30 - 6 pm for Entrepreneurship event

Hi|(b)(6)

Can you please put a HOLD on the Amb's calendar for May 8 from 2:30 - 6pm to give remarks on Women's
Entrepreneurship and attend a reception at Whitlock Hall?

The exact timing is still TBD and I'll update as soon as I know more.

This is a rescheduled event which he had previously agreed to.

Thanks
(h\ R

Official
UNCLASSIFIED
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From: (b)(6); (USEU)

To: (b)(7)(C) (USEU)

Subject: NQS5HOP - Flight UA 950 IAD-BRU
Attachments: image001.jpg

Receipt for confirmation number NQ5SHOP

[cid:image001.jpg@01D4CIFA.F7TAB4270]United logo link to home page<http://www.united.com>

Confirmation: NQSHOP

Check-In
><https://www.united.com/travel/checkin/quickstart.aspx?camp=2004 email ckin&irLocation=BRU&irPNR=NQ5
HOP&LastName=SONDLAND&LangCode=en-US>

Issue Date: February 15, 2019

TRAVELER INFORMATION
Traveler

eTicket Number
Frequent FlyerNumber

Seats

SONDLAND/GORDONMR

(0)(6)

Wi SN NN

6D/---

FLIGHT INFORMATION
Day, Date

Flight

Class

Departure City and Time
Arrival City and Time
Aircraft

Meal
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Tue, 19FEB19

UA951

C
BRUSSELS, BELGIUM
(BRU) 11:55 AM

WASHINGTON, DC
(IAD - DULLES) 2:35 PM

Thu, 21FEB19
UA950
C

WASHINGTON, DC
(IAD - DULLES) 5:55 PM

BRUSSELS, BELGIUM
(BRU) 7:15 AM (22FEB)

777-200

Dinner

"UNCLASSIFIED"
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From: (b)(6) (USEV)
To: (USEUV)
Subject: LNG Planning witH(b)(6|and|(b)(6 |
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Depart for Brussels Midi
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Return to USEU
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: (b)(6)
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: Lunch with 3 Ambassadors
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To: USEU)
Subject: Depart for Berlaymont
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)

Subject: Budget Meeting with Mike Mullins and|(0)(6) (DCM will join)
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From: (b)(6) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: 3:30 pmMeeting with YPO

3:30 pm Meeting with YPO

Event Location: Editing room at the Hotel deluxe, 729 SW 15th Avenue, Portland OR 97205

Point of Contact:|(b)(6) |Executive Assistant to Amb. Sondland; Mobile Phone Number:
hY(A) |e-mail:

(b)(6) |
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FL-2020-00022 A-00000482384 "UNCLASSIFIED"
From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: 0730 Visitor arrives at Airport: Greeted by: Ambassador to the USEU Sondland,

Ambassador to Belgium Gidwitz
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FL-2020-00022 A-00000482383 "UNCLASSIFIED"
From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Lunch with Ambassador Glass

Attachments: RE: Ambassador Glass travel to Brussels May 1 - 3
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Small Group
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: 10:30: CALL with Counselor Brechbuhl{b)(6)
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FL-2020-00022 A-00000482380 "UNCLASSIFIED"
From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Town Hall Meeting

Attachments: 2019-07-23 Townhall remarks.docx
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(SBU) Town Hall
Tuesday, July 23, 2019, 11:30 AM, 15 Minutes, Hoover Franqui Room

LAST INTERACTION: You have discussed this issue in internal meetings, but this is the first
public announcement.

PARTICIPANTS:

United States

You

Ambassador Ronald J. Gidwitz
Tri-Mission LES Staff
Embassy Staff

USEU Staff

BACKGROUND: Locally employed staff (LES) are poised to receive a salary increase for
the first time in 10 years (although they did receive 2% cost of living (indexation) on
September 30, 2018.) A wage increase is usually announced by Chiefs of Mission. A Brussels
Broadcast announcing the increase will be released simultaneously with the Town Hall.

FORMAT
You and Ambassador Gidwitz will be on stage. LES staff who will receive a wage increase

will be standing in the room facing the two Ambassadors. Human Resources will be present to
answer questions at the end of the Town Hall.

SCENARIO
11:20 AM You and Ambassador Gidwitz proceed to Hoover-Francqui
Auditorium, -1 level, Regent 40
11:30 AM Remarks (Ambassador Gidwitz, followed by Ambassador
Sondland)
11:45 AM Congratulations from the Ambassadors end. Questions will
‘ primarily be addressed to Human Resources who will be at the
Town Hall.
Attachments:

Tab 1 — Talking Points
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Approved: EXEC — Kami Witmer (ok)
Drafted: MGT — Michael Mullins (ok)
HR +(b)(6) (ok)
HR (ok)

Cleared: EXEC —(0)(6) (ok)
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Tab 1 — Talking Points

Good morning. I would like to add my congratulations to our
hard-working and invaluable LE Staff on their first salary

increase in a very long time.

Without you, we would be far less productive. Your expertise

leads to our success.

We depend on you every day, for political and economic
analysis, for public and media outreach, for logistic support for
our offices, for assuring that our large number of high-level
visits are always a success, and the support you give to our

families.

We greatly appreciate the hard work you do, and your

dedication serving the U.S. Government.
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It has been a priority of mine, and of Ambassador Gidwitz, to
strongly convey to our colleagues in Washington that we do not
feel that your salaries are commensurate with your
responsibilities and work. We have done this at every
opportunity, and we are very glad that they finally listened and
moved our embassy staff higher to a more competitive level of

the labor market.

You deserve it! I want to extend my heartiest congratulations to

all of you. I hope this makes your day as it did mine!

At this time Management Counselor Michael Mullins and HR

b)(6)

representative| will address any questions that you

might have.



From:
To:
Subject:

FL-2020-00022

A-00000482379

(b)(6)

"UNCLASSIFIED"

(USEU)
(USEU)

(b)(6)

3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 025
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From: (b)(6) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: Transfer DCA to Four Seasons
Attachments: image002.gif, Sondland.pdf, Sondland.pdf

(b)(6)

Good evening, again!

Attached please find the confirmation for Ambassador Sondland's round trip airport transfers for July 7th & 9th.

Please note that the Four Seasons is experiencing a glitch with their computer system and the confirmation is
missing the location of the pick-up and drop-off, but they have confirmed it in their email below.

Please let me know if you have any questions and if the confirmation will work for you?

All the best-
(h\(B)

[(h)(AR) | & [(DY(6)

Hopper Travels

An Independent Affiliate of Brownell Travel
BROWNELL a Virtuoso agency

Office Hours Mon-Thurs 8:30-3:30 CST

[(0)6) el - ()& |

(0)(6) el {(b)(6) |
F-lhvey

assistant@hoppertravels.com<mailto:assistant@hoppertravels.com=

http://www.brownelltravel.com/alysiahopper.html

When you travel with Lakani World Tours<https://www.brownelltravel.com/tour-operators/lakani-world-
tours/?utm_source=signature&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Lakani POTM_2019>, there is no such place
as a foreign country. Ask me how you can discover the extraordinary around the world!

[https://docs.google.com/uc?export=download&id=0BxDUM9jc0ue7dUSPdE10dGp2 Tnc&revid=0BxDUM9jcOue?

MjdIZkJoYUZoMOITWHVMdloyM2lyal13Vmt3PQ]

PASSPORT NOTICE - due to constantly changing passport requirements, I recommend that you travel with a US
PASSPORT that is valid 6 months after your return date. Brownell Travel strongly urges travelers to register
passport and travel information prior to departure at http://travelregistration.state.gov/ibrs/ui/.

With world-class accommodations and unparalleled service when you
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#TravelwithBrownell<https://www.instagram.com/brownell_travel/?utm_source=signature&utm_medium=email&u
tm_campaign=ClassicVacations POTM_2017> and Classic Vacations<http://www.brownelltravel.com/brownell-
advantage/classic-vacations-romance-
experts/?utm_source=signature&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=ClassicVacations_POTM_2017> you can
access a world of privileges!

Good Morning,
Thank you for your email!

We are pleased to confirm the round trip transfer for Ambassador Sondland. The itinerary is attached to this email.
Apologies in advance as there seems to be a slight glitch in our system. You will not see the pick up or drop off
location for the departure. Please know that it is confirmed for pick up at the Four Seasons and drop off at Dulles.

Please feel free to reply if we may assist with any questions or other arrangements. Thank you! Have a great
afternoon!

Kind Regards,

(b)(6)
Concierge
Member, Les Clefs d'Or USA
FOUR SEASONS HOTEL WASHINGTON, DC
2800 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20007 USA
t 1202944 2050
f 1202944 2076
e concierge.washingtondc@fourseasons.com<mailto:concierge.washingtondc@fourseasons.com=>
www.fourseasons.com/washington<http://www.fourseasons.com/washington>

[cid:image001.gif@01D52DB4.3C9F8CT70]<https://secure.fourseasons.com/mobileapp>
Truly Timeless, Four Seasons Elevates Hospitality to an Art
Form<http://www.fourseasons.com/content/dam/fourseasons/images/web/WAS/PDF/WAS-Overview-

eBrochure.pdf>

[cid:image002.gif@01D52DB4.3CI9F8C70]<https://m.fourseasons.com/washington/landing-
pages/property/festive/>

<https://m.fourseasons.com/washington/landing-pages/property/festive/>
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FOUR SEASONS

HOTEL

WASHINGTON
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FOUR SEASONS

HOTEL
WASHINGTON, DC

ltinerary for Ambassador Gordon D Sondland

Dear Ambassador Sondland,

Welcome to Four Seasons Hotel Washington, DC We are delighted to confirm the following arrangements for
your stay with us.

Should you need to make any changes please do not hesitate to contact us here at the Concierge desk.

We hope you have a lovely stay.
Kind Regards,

[b)6) |
Concierge
Member, Les Clefs d'Or USA

Date: Sunday, July 7, 2019
Time: 5:50 PM
Request Type: Arrival Transportation

Vendor Name:

Vehicle Selected:

Carey Transportation
Sedan

Pick-up Location: DCA

Drop-off Location: Four Seasons
Flight/Ship/Train Number: Alaska #764
Passenger Contact Details: Cell|(b)(6)
Number of Guests: 1

Number of ltems: 1

Total Cost: 130.00 USD
Charge To: Charge to Room

Guest Notes:

Cancellation Policy:

Your chauffeur will meet you at the baggage claim area with your name on

a sign.

Changes or cancellations, if necessary, must be completed at least one
hour prior to the scheduled pick up time.

Page 1 of 2

Four Seasons Hotel Washington, DC
2800 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington

United States

20007
www.fourseasons.com/washington

\. +1(202) 342-0444
@ +1(202) 335-9111

ul concierge.washingtondc@fourseasons.com




FL-2020-00022

Date:

Time:

Request Type:
Vendor Name:
Vehicle Selected:

Passenger Contact Details:

Number of Guests:
Number of ltems:
Total Cost:

Charge To:
Cancellation Policy:

Four Seasons Hotel Washington, DC
2800 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington
United States
20007

www.fourseasons.com/washington

A-00000482378

Tuesday, July 9, 2019
2:45 PM

Departure Transportation
Carey Transportation
Sedan

Cell{(b)(6)

1

1

186.00 USD

Charge to Room

Changes or cancellations, if necessary, must be completed at least one

"UNCLASSIFIED"

3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 030

hour prior to the scheduled pick up time.

. +1(202) 342-0444
@ +1(202) 335-9111

Page 2 of 2

M concierge.washingtondc@fourseasons.com
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

Pick-up Location:
Drop-off Location:
Flight/Ship/Train Number:

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

Sunday, July 7, 2019
5:50 PM

Arrival Transportation
Carey Transportation
Sedan

DCA

Four Seasons
Alaska #764
Cell{(b)(6)

1

1

130.00 USD

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

cei,[D)(6)

1
1
186.00 USD

Charge to Room

Changes or cancellations, if necessary, must be completed at least one

3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 032

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
Subject: Sarah Takats
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 11:00 Meeting w/Perry and Moldovan FM
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: Call President Tajani, Chair Constitutional Committee (AFCQ)
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Chris Davis, Raytheon International President




FL-2020-00022

From:

To:

K;Samantha Preciado
Subject:
Attachments:

A-00000482373

(b)(6)

"UNCLASSIFIED" 3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 037

(USEU)

(USEUhSondhnd,GordonID{USEUthXG)

09:40 FLIGHT: Alaska Air AS764 | Ref EEGWEC | 2A | GS
image003.jpg, image004.jpg

[cid:image003.jpg@01D5993F.A60C7000]

[cid:image004.jpg@01D5993F.A60C7000]

(b)(6)
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Thank you. Your reservation is confirmed

Flight summary
Flight Departs
Mosks Aloska 764 Portland, OR (PDX)

First Class (P) | Nonstop | Datails g‘}:'om 12
Distance: 2,343 mj | Duration: 4h 5m e

= = (3]

Print Email Add to calendar
ink X
Arrives
Washington, DC-Reagan
National (DCA)
Jue, Noy 12
5:31pm

Passenger information

Name: Gordon Sondland

MP# Alsskdrviay [Gold
E-ticket: 0272136129478

Request special assistance
(Wheelchair, service animal, other disability services) @

** Seat

are subject to ch

Flight Seat change Food

PDX-DCA 2A View meny
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TSA



Thank you. Your reservation is confirmed
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=N

— = (]

Print Email Add to calendar
Flight summary Link reservation
Flight Departs Arrives
ke Alaska T64 Portland, OR (PDX) Washington, DC-Reagan
First Class (P) | Nonstop | Datails  gis X2 ;‘H':"’&‘;(gc*)
Distance: 2,343 mi | Duration: 4h 51m e o

5:31 pm

Passenger information Enter additional travel info  How to contactme  MVP® Gold guest upgrade
Name: Gordon Sondland Flight Seat change Food
MP# Alaska [h\(R)_|Gold
E-ticket: 0272146129478 PDX-DCA 2A View meny
Request special assistance

(Wheelchair, service animal, other disability services) @

** Seat assignments are subject to change.
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From: (b)(6)

To: gsondlandl(b)(ﬁ) |(USEU}
Subject: Copy: CAR: Four Seasons Sedan (Read Notes) | GS

Attachments: Arrival Transportation Confirmation for Ambassador Sondland.pdf, Arrival

Transportation Confirmation for Ambassador Sondland.pdf

Four Seasons Concierge + 1 202 342-0444

Vendor phone number +|(h)(6)

[cid:image002.jpg@01D53594.8A235160]
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FOUR SEASONS

HOTEL
WASHINGTON, DC

Confirmation for Ambassador Gordon D Sondland - 2019-07-09

Dear Ambassador Gordon D Sondland,

It is our pleasure to confirm the following Arrival Transportation reservation for you.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any further assistance.

Date:

Time:

Request Type:
Vendor Name:
Vendor Address:
Vendor Phone:
Vehicle Selected:
Pick-up Location:
Pick-up Time:

Drop-off Location:

Flight/Ship/Train Number:

Arrival Time:
Number of Guests:

Cancellation Policy:

Warm Regards,

(b)(6)

Tuesday, July 9, 2019
5:50 PM

Arrival Transportation
Carey Transportation
USA

(b)(6)

Executive Sedan

DCA Reagan National Airport
5:50 PM

Four Seasons Washington DC
Alaska Airlines 764

5:50 PM

1

Changes or cancellations, if necessary, must be completed at least one
hour prior to the scheduled pick up time.

Concierge and Guest Services Manager

Four Seasons Hotel Washington, DC
2800 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington
United States
20007

www.fourseasons.com/washington

Page 1 of 1

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

(®)®)

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
Subject: Breakfast with General (Ret) John Allen

(b)(6)
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: Protocol Interviews
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From: USEU, EXEC

To: USEU, EXEC;Sondland, Gordon D (USEU);Libby, Mark W (USEU);Witmer, Kami A
(USEU);Lippeatt, J David;Tomlinson, Christina (USEU];|(b)(6) |(USEU)|(b)(6) |
(USEU)[(b)(B) |(USEV);[(b)(6) (USEU)

Cc: e JUSEU)(5(6) [(USEL)(D)(6) |

{USEU];l(b)(G); (b)(7)(C) [USEU),i(b)(G) [USEU)

Subject: Canceled: Small Group
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: APPT
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: 1430 Depart VIP Lounge for The Hotel
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 13:50 Mtg. w Minister Tuppurainen

13:45 (FT) SACEUR Moves to Ministry of Defense (separate itinerary)

13:50 (FT) Office Call with Minister Tuppurainen
Amb Pence

3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 049
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: VIP M & G Service | AssistANT
Attachments: image001.png

Dearl(b)(6)

Hope this mail finds you well.
I'm glad to inform you that all is confirmed. Please find reservation details below:

Passengers :
Mr Gordon D. Sondland

On August 12th 2019:
1. Airport VIP service on departure at IAD airport, Washington.
a. Flight info: UA-950 departing at 17:35.

Reservation number: 214952

A contact name and number will be sent to you a day before each service.
Please feel free to contact us if any other info Is needed.

Have a wonderful day,

(b)(6)

[cid:image001.png@01D54785.74AA54C0]

From: [(b)(6) [USEU) {(b)(6)
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 5:44 PM
To: AssistAnt Reservations? <reservations(@assist-ant.com<mailto:reservations(@assist-ant.com>>
Cc: adam(@assist-ant.com<mailto:adam(@assist-ant.com>

Subject: RE: IAD VVIP Service | AMB Sondland | 8/12

Thank you, [(B)(_|and others!

17d like to confirm your VVIP service for Ambassador Gordon D Sonland on Monday August 12. He?s flying on
UA950 departing for Brussels at 17:35. He?ll have 1-2 pieces of checked luggage and will be arriving in a vehicle
provided by the DC Four Seasons. I will pass along driver information when I receive it.

If at all possible, we know that the Ambassador has enjoyed the services of your colleague named/h)(g) |Regardless
of who is assigned, can you please send me his/her name and cell number in advance if possible?

I did not return the form as I believe you should already have Ambassador Sondland?s American Express credit card
information on file. Please LMK if this is not the case.

Thank you,
(bR

Official
UNCLASSIFIED
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From: AssistAnt Reservations <reservations(@assist-ant.com<mailto:reservations@assist-ant.com>>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 7:05 PM
To: [(hV/A) JUSEU) {(b)(6) |
Cc: adam(@assist-ant.com<mailto:adam(@assist-ant.com>

Subject: RE: IAD VVIP Service | AMB Sondland | 8/12

Hi|(b)(6)

Thank you for your mail and request.
We'd love to assist Ambassador Sondland once again. Please find all relevant information below.

Please note we also provide VIP services at BRU airport. If you'd like to have a description and quote for these as
well, kindly advise.

VIP service in IAD airport, Washington Dulles:

On departure:

We meet the guests at the curbside. From there we accompany them and expedite through all procedures up to the
gate.

The cost for the Airport VIP service on departure is - 360$ USD for 1-4 guests. 758 USD for each additional
passenger.

All prices are per service.

Prices do not include a porter service. We may provide a porter service at an additional fee.
Booking made less than 48 hours before service incurs a late booking fee of 60$ USD.
Services between 9PM and 7AM incur an extra charge of 60$ USD.

Rates may change for flights operated by Delta / American Airlines.

* % ¥ X

In order for us to proceed with the booking, please provide the following:
Flight info ? number, date and time

Record locator / Airline booking number / PNR.

Passengers' names

Our attached form filled out

Passenger's contact number

Driver's information

L K B

Please let us know if any other information is needed.
Kind Regards,

(b)(6)

[cid:image001.png@01D54785.74AA54C0]

From:|(b)(6) KUSEU) [6)(6)

Sent: 777 723 7777 2019 19:53

To: reservations(@assist-ant.com<mailto:reservations(@assist-ant.com>
Subject: IAD VVIP Service | AMB Sondland | 8/12

Hello,
I1?d like to request a quote for your VVIP service at IAD airport on Monday, August 12 for flight UA950 departing
for Brussels at 17:35 for Ambassador Gordon D. Sondland.
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Thank you!

Kind regards,
(b)(6)

[(b)(6) |

Executive Assistant

Office of Ambassador Gordon Sondland
U.S. Mission to the EU

(0)IBYA | (m) 4|(b)(6)

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

\ASSISTANT

Global Concierge Services



\ASSISTANT

Global Concierge Services
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From: (b)(6) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: 16:30 FLIGHT: AF26 | TMYN66 | GS | 3A

Attachments: itinerary.pdf, FW: Flight Confirmation - Gordon Sondland, itinerary.pdf

[cid:image001.jpg@01D54D0F.119DF370]
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PREPARED FOR

A-00000482364

GORDON SONDLAND

AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE
AIR FRANCE TMYN66 DELTA AIRLINES GAUGK7

"UNCLASSIFIED"

3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 055

; l ITINERARY: Please verify flight times prior to departure

AIRFRANCE J

AIR FRANCE 7703

AIRFRANCE J

AIR FRANCE 26

Cote D'azur International Airport
(NCE) - Nice, France

Depart:
12:50PM AUG 19

Charles De Gaulle (CDG) - Paris,

France

Depart:
04:30PM AUG 19

Charles De Gaulle (CDG) - Paris, CLASS OF
> France SERVICE:

BUSINESS CLASS

Arrive:

02:25PM AUG 19

Washington Dulles International (IAD)| CLASS OF
- Washington, DC, United States SERVICE:

BUSINESS CLASS

>

Arrive:

07:05PM AUG 19

Passenger Name:

E-Ticket #:

Airline:

Gordon D Sondland

0067387380753

Air France

Seats:

AF 7703

To be assigned at Check-in

AF 26

3A
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PREPARED FOR

A-00000482364

GORDON SONDLAND

AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE
AIR FRANCE TMYN66 DELTA AIRLINES GAUGK7

"UNCLASSIFIED"

3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 056

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
Subject: Depart for Colonel Restaurant
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1905 Depart Royal Castle ert Marriott Hotel
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From: (b)(6) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: HOTEL: Peninsula NY | Con. 40275396 | Junior Suite | GS

Attachments: ATT00001.bin, The Peninsula New York - Confirmation for Ambassador Gordon

D Sondland (Ref.40275396) 5- 7 Dec 2019

[cid:image001.png@01DSA9F0.30EECFE0]
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)

To: (USEU)

Subject: HOTEL: Peninsula Beverly Hills | Conf 9967337404 | GS
Attachments: image001.jpg, RE: Reservation request for Ambassador Sondland

PenKey Concierge: +852 2734 8118

[cid:image001.jpg@01D54183.B2AFBB00]

RESERVATION DETAILS

Confirmation Number: 9967337404

Guest Name: Ambassador Gordon Sondland
Arrival Date: 05 August 2019, Monday
Departure Date: 07 Auvgust 2019, Wednesday
Number of Guests: 1

Room Type: One Grand Deluxe Room - King
Room Rate: Exclusive PenKey Package

USD 985 per room, per mght

Total: USD1,970

Room Rate 15 subject to (14%) city tax; (2%) occupancy surcharge per
room per night

Room Rate Inclusions: Daily American Breakfast for two
Unlimited laundry, pressing, and dry cleaning
Complimentary mimibar
Complimentary in-room movies
House car drop off service (when available)
Unlimited In-room wireless Internet access



RESERVATION DETAILS
Confirmation Number: 9067337404

GpeshItomtzz  A-000004829582ssadon GRrlomsEimdiand 3/15/2022  FL-2020-00022

03/15/2022 061
Arrival Date: 05 August 2019, Monday
Departure Date: 07 Auvgust 2019, Wednesday
Number of Guests: 1
Room Type: One Grand Deluxe Room - King
Room Rate: Exclusive PenKey Package
USD 985 per room, per night
Total: USD1,970

Room Rate 15 subject to (14%) city tax; (2%) occupancy surcharge per
room per night

Room Rate Inclusions: Daily American Breakfast for two
Unlimited laundry, pressing, and dry cleaning
Complimentary minibar
Complimentary in.room movies
House car drop off service (when available)
Unlimited In-room wireless Internet access
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From: (b)(6) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: 20:00 DINNER: LiLi T Reservation for Party of 2

Attachments: image001.jpg, image002.png, image003.png, image004.jpg, image005.png,

image006.png, image007.jpg

Thank you for your email.

We are pleased to confirm Ambassador Sondland's restaurant reservation on Friday, November 15, 2019 at 8:00 pm
(indeed 8:30 was unavailable) for a party of 2 at the restaurant:

(b)(6)

The Peninsula Paris
75116 Paris
Dress code : smart casual

We kindly remind you to contact the Concierge desk before 4pm on the same day should you wish to amend or
cancel your reservation. Thank you.

Without reconfirmation, some restaurants may cancel your reservation without notice. Please contact the concierge
desk at your convenience.

The Concierge Team remains at your disposal for any further assistance you may need.

Kind regards,

[cid:image001.jpg@01D59AF5.C6CB3990]<http://www.peninsula.com/paris>

(b)(6) Concierge

Member of < Les Clefs d'Or >

19 avenue Kleber, 75116 Paris, France
General: +33 1 58 12 28 88 | Direct: 1b)(6) || Fax: +33 158 1229 99
conciergePPR@peninsula.com<mailto:conciergePPR@peninsula.com> |
peninsula.com<http://www.peninsula.com/paris>
[cid:image002.png@01D59AF5.C6CB3990]<https://www.facebook.com/ThePeninsulaParis>
[cid:image003.png@01DS9AF5.C6CB3990] <https://instagram.com/thepeninsulaparis/>
[cid:image004.jpg@01DS9AF5.C6CB3990] <https://twitter.com/peninsulaparis>
[cid:image005.png@01DS5S9AF5.C6CB3990] <http://www.linkedin.com/company/the-peninsula-hotels>
[cid:image006.png@01DS5S9AF5.C6CB3990] <http://www.youtube.com/user/ThePeninsulaHotels>
[cid:image007.jpg@01DS9AF5.C6CB3990] <http://www.tripadvisor.fr/Hotel Review-gl87147-d6678144-
Reviews-The Peninsula Paris-Paris Ile de France.html>
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From:
To:
Subject:

Nathan J. Gatten

FL-2020-00022

A-00000482357

(b)(6)

"UNCLASSIFIED"

USEU)
USEU)

15:30 Call w/Nathan Gatten

Senior Vice President - Government Affairs
1200 17th Street, NW

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20036

°: (b)(6)

m:

[(b)(6)

3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 071
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From: (b)(6) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: AssistAnt VIP M&G Services | Ref 228152
Attachments: image001.gif

Dearj(b)(6)

Hope this mail finds you well.
I'm glad to inform you that all is confirmed. Please find reservation details below:

Passengers :
Mr Gordon D. Sondland

On October 19th 2019:

1. Airport VIP service on departure at IAD airport, Washington.
a. Flight info: UA-950 departing at 17:35.

Reservation number: 228152

A contact name and number will be sent to you a day before service.
Please feel free to contact us if any other info Is needed.

Have a wonderful day,

Best Regards,

[cid:image001.gif@01D58371.9ED749B0]

\ASSISTANT

Global Concierge Services
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Remarks: GTR Europe Conference (Emma McClarkin)

From: emmamcclarkin{(h)(&)
Date: 19 August 2019 at 09:16:56 BST

To: {(b)(6)

Subject: Invitation to Speak - Ambassador Sondland

Dear|(b)(6)

Please can you pass on this invitation to speak to Ambassdor Sondland.

I am moderating this panel at the GTR Europe Conference in Paris on 14th October and would be delighted if the
Ambassador could join us to discuss EU-US Trade and what it means for Business.

Regards,
Emma

www.emmamcclarkin.com=<http://www.emmamcclarkin.com>
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: Portland
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Visit




FL-2020-00022  A-00000482350 "UNCLASSIFIED" 3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 076

From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1225 80th Anniversary of the Start of WWII Commemoration

Welcome Ceremony - President Duda welcomes invited Heads of Delegation
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: 0610:|(b)( |Departs Brussels on KLM 1720 for Amsterdam
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 6:15 — 7:00 PM Aerospace Industries Association Gold Room Pre-Reception

(Platinum VVIP)

6:157 7:00 PM Aerospace Industries Association Gold Room Pre-Reception (Platinum VVIP)
Location: Pavilion Royale Bois de Bologne, Paris
Staff do not accompany Principals
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From: (b)(6) F (USEU)
To: F (USEU)
Subject: HR Tony Blenke
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From: (b)(6) (USEV)
To: (USEU)
Subject: Phone Call: Ambassador Robert Kohorst, U.S. Ambassador to Croatia
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: Depart USEU
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1000: Meeting with Counselor Brechbuhl
1000 Meeting with Counselor Brechbuhl (confirmed)
Location: State Department, HST 7240
POC: [h)(R) | 202.647.8633 (ofﬂ(Special
Assistant), [(h\(&\ [202.647.4654 (office), dnviay | (cel) vy
|(b](6|(8enior Advisor to the Counselor).[(h\(&) [, 202.647.4686/4134

(0fﬁcc},|(b](6] |(cc|l)
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: 1405-1500VIP lunch (standing) at Concordia

1405-1500 VIP lunch (standing) at Concordia
Attendees: speakers + sponsors
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: ‘Christina and|(b)(6
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: PR Read
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: Dinner with Ambassador Blanchard, U.S. Ambassador to Slovenia

(b)(6)

made reservations for 2 tables of two (security) on 10/09/19
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From: (b)(6) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: HOTEL: The Peninsula Beverly Hills | Grand Deluxe King | Conf 26154012 | GS
Attachments: ATT00001.bin, The Peninsula Beverly Hills - Confirmation for Ambassador

Gordon D Sondland (Ref.26154012) 11- 15 Dec 2019

[cid:image001.png@01D5SA9D2.29D440A0]

PenKey Concierge <PenKey@peninsula.com>
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: 1620: Meeting with Deputy Secretary Sullivan (EUR/ERA |(b)(6) L will

escort you from U/S Sales’ office to the D Conference room)

1620 Meeting with Deputy Secretary Sullivan
Location: The Deputy Secretary?s Office HST 7220
Participants: no additional

POC: [(h)(R) | +1 202 647 8636
EUR/ERA |(b)(6) will escort you from U/S Sales? office to the D Conference room
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From: (b)(6) USEU)

To: USEU);Sondland, Gordon D (USEU){(b)(6)
Subject: VIP Meet & Greet Service

Attachments: VIP Services Email.pdf

They'll escort you from Terminal 2 to Terminal 4 where you can wait in the VIP Premium Lounge for{(D)(6)

Your luggage will arrive in Terminal 2. If we don't let them know how many checked bags in advance, you may
need to advise the greeter upon arrival.
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USEU)

From: Mad.comercial.premium <Mad.comercial.premium@aena.es>
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 1:49 PM

To: (h)(6) [USEU)

Cc: l(b)(6) KUSEU)

Subject: RE: Request for Info on VIP Services

Attachments: BUDGET AENA 28 & 30 NOV.pdf; BUDGET AENA 01 DEC.pdf

Good afternoon,
We confirm the following services:

- ARRIVAL Brussels SN3721 at 11:50 (1 passenger) — November 28" - TERMINAL 2

- ARRIVAL London IB3163 / BA7053 at 12:40 (2 passengers) — November 28" = TERMINAL 4

- DEPARTURE Amsterdam KL1698 / DL9500 at 06:00 (1 passenger) — November 30" = TERMINAL 2
- DEPARTURE Brussels IB3210 at 11:25 (1 passenger) — December 1 - TERMINAL 4

Regarding the arrivals for tomorrow, please inform passengers that they will be picked up at the main plane door step
with a Premium Lounge sign to avoid unexpected situations. Please request a name, nickname or agency logo on the
sign if needed. On the arrival, passengers must sign the authorisation for luggage pick up for security forces (this will be
done by the Premium personnel). The arrival from Brussels will be held in Terminal 2, therefore baggage collection is
done directly on the ramp area right after the plane is unloaded. Afterwards it is carried to terminal 4 for security
controls, the waiting time may be slightly affected. Meanwhile the passenger can wait comfortably at our lounge. The
same will happen with the arrival from London. However, this flight arrives in Terminal 4. Baggage collection takes place
in the baggage belts at lounge 11 (terminal 4), while passengers also wait at Premium Lounge.

In relation with the departure to Amsterdam, the flight is operated by KLM. This airlines requires mandatory presence
of the passenger for check-in. The check-in process takes place in Terminal 2. For logistics and operating reasons, the
delivery of documentation and baggage must be done at these terminal 2 hours before the flight time (@4am). The, the
passenger can wait to board at our lounge. On the other hand, in case of the departure to Brussels, the flight takes place
in Terminal 4. Documentation and bags must arrive at our lounge also 2H before the flight time (@09:25am). Here, a
driver may bring them without the passenger. The ambassador can arrive at least 50mins before the flight time.

As you can see, for all these services, especially for services in Terminal 2, it is important you confirm as soon as possible
the number of checked bags the passengers will carry with them and most importantly, the drivers’ details (names +
phone number) for previous organization.

Finally, as in phone conversation, Mr. Sondland can pay at our Lounge with his own credit card. If you would like to pay
online, you can find the link in any budget attached to this email. Two budgets have been made, as 1 service is in
December. We provide 1 budget per month, indistinctly the number of services during a month. Please, name the
budget number given in order to identify your payment when doing the online transfer or online payment, and attach
your payment receipt via email.

We are looking forward to pending details. Any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us, we will be very pleased
to assist you.

Kind regards,



[o)(6) |

Servicios premium

« aena

Sala VIP Premium

Aeropuerto Adolfo Suarez Madrid-Barajas
28042 Madrid

Movil: [(D)(6) |

Fijo: +34 91 333 81 99
Mad.comercial.premium@aena.es
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Ul f]&]Qlin] £12)

Debido a la alta afluencia de servicios correspondiente a esta temporada nos vemos obligados a informarle que, por motivos de disponibilidad, su servicio podria ser denegado. Para evitar
posibles incidencias y garantizar el tiempo de gestion del mismo, por favor solicite el servicio con més de 48 horas de antelacion, gracias. Nuevas solicifudes de reserva y modificaciones (a los
datos basicos) realizadas dentro de las 48 horas anferiores al tiempo de servicio tendran un recargo del 25%. Cancelar una reserva enire las 48 y 24 horas previas al servicio tendra un cargo del 50%.
Cancelar una reserva dentro de las 24 horas tendrd un cargo de cancelacion del 100%

Due to the high influx of services corresponding to this we have the need to inform you that, for availability reasons, your service could be denied. To avoid possible incidents and
guarantee management time, please request the service with more than 48 hours in advance. New booking requests and amendments (fo core details) made within 48 hours prior to the service time
will incur a surcharge of 25%. Canceliing a booking between 48 and 24 hours will incur a 50% cancellation fee. Cancelling a booking within 24 hours will incur a 100% canceliation fee.

De: [(b)(6) | (USEU) [mailto|(b)(6)
Enviado el: martes, 26 de noviembre de 2019 22:09
Para: Mad.comercial.premium

CC:|(b)(6) (USEU)

Asunto: Re: Request for Info on VIP Services

Este mensaje es de un EMISOR EXTERNO a Aena SME, S.A. Sé precavido con los enlaces y ficheros adjuntos.

Thank you. The Ambassador will be paying for the service himself as a private citizen; it is not a business or
official expense. I could share the billing address associated with his credit card with you, but unfortunately I do
not understand what you mean by tax information. Could you please explain in a bit more detail what you are
seeking when you say tax information? Or perhaps you can explain how your online payment works? Usually
for similar services we just enter the credit card info online. If it is easier to explain over the phone, I can call
tomorrow morning.

Thank you,
(bY}(6)

From: Mad.comercial.premium <Mad.comercial.premium@aena.es>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 9:57:49 PM

To[ma JUSEU) {(b)(6) |
cc:|b)(6)  [[USEU){b)(6) (USEU) 4(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Request for Info on VIP Services

Hello,



Payment must be done either by online paa/ment credit carduiat the Iounge by the cardholdeg or bg bank transfer 48
) . FL—2‘P 0—00025 /T 00 0482335 'HNC SSIFIED" 3/15/2 é2 FL-2020-00022 03/15/202 O%ii
hours before the service is performed. Still, if the cardholder pays by credit card at our lounge, we need the Tax

Information to create the budget.

Thanks,

[(b)(6) |

Servicios premium

43@!)3
Sala VIP Premium
Aeropuerto Adolfo Suarez Madrid-Barajas

28042 Madrid

Movil: (b)(6) |
Fijo: +34 91 333 81 99
Mad.comercial.premium@aena.es

ol f]7glin] &2

g

Debido a la alta afluencia de servicios corresp te a esta temporada nos vemos obligados a informarle que, por motivos de disponibilidad, su servicio podria ser denegado. Para evitar
I incid, ias y garanti; el tiempo de gestion del mismo, por favor solicite el servicio con mds de 48 horas de antelacion, gracias. Nuevas solicitudes de reserva y modificaciones (a los
datos basicos) realizadas dentro de las 48 horas anteriores al tiempo de servicio tendran un recargo del 25%. Cancelar una reserva entre las 48 y 24 horas previas al servicio tendra un cargo del 50%.
Cancelar una reserva dentro de las 24 horas tendra un cargo de cancelacion del 100%.

Due to the high influx of services corresponding to this we have the need to inform you that, for availability reasons, your service could be denied. To avoid possible incidents and
guarantee management time, please request the service with more than 48 hours in advance. New booking requests and amendments (to core details) made within 48 hours prior to the service time
will incur a surcharge of 25%. Cancelling a booking between 48 and 24 hours will incur a 50% canceliation fee. Cancelling a booking within 24 hours will incur a 100% cancellation fee.

De:|(b)(6) KUSEU) [mailtof(b)(6)
Enviado el: martes, 26 de noviembre de 2019 21:55
Para: Mad.comercial.premium

CC:llhym\ NV (USEU); [(b)(6) | (USEU)
Asunto: Re: Request for Info on VIP Services

Este mensaje es de un EMISOR EXTERNO a Aena SME, S.A. Sé precavido con los enlaces y ficheros adjuntos.

Thank you! Can we just pay by credit card instead of invoice?

From: Mad.comercial.premium <Mad.comercial.premium@aena.es>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 9:49:17 PM

To:[b)(6) [USEV) {(b)(6) |

cc{b)(6) __ ](USEU) {(b)(6) [useu) {(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Request for Info on VIP Services

Good evening,



We confirm we will do the 4 services in total but we need the Tax Billing information in order to create the budget and
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set all up. Plus, the Tax ID i |n ormation is ﬁe?p? AI ’r2 or sending tLﬁAe invoice to t?‘n édress mentlonecfzby your company,

approximately 15 days after the services are done.

We are looking forward to it. Please provide it as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

[(0)(6) |

Servicios premium

4 .aena

Sala VIP Premium
Aeropuerto Adolfo Suarez Madrid-Barajas
28042 Madrid

Movil: {fhv/&) |
Fijo: +34 91 333 81 99
Mad.comercial.premium@aena.es
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Deb;da ala alta aﬁuenc-a de servicios correspondiente a esta temporada nos vemos obligados a informarle que, por motivos de disponibilidad, su servicio podria ser denegado. Para evitar

incid y garantizar el tiempo de gestion del mismo, por favor solicite el servicio con mds de 48 horas de antelacidn, gracias. Nuevas solicitudes de reserva y modificaciones (a los
daros basicos) realizadas dentro de las 48 horas anteriores al tiempo de servicio tendran un recargo del 25%. Cancelar una reserva enire las 48 y 24 horas previas al servicio tendra un cargo del 50%.
Cancelar una reserva dentro de las 24 horas tendra un cargo de cancelacion del 100%.

Due to the high influx of services corresponding to this we have the need to inform you that, for availability reasons, your service could be denied. To avoid possible incidents and

guarantee management time, please request the service with more than 48 hours in advance. New booking requests and amendments (to core details) made within 48 hours prior to the service time
will incur a surcharge of 25%. Cancelling a booking between 48 and 24 hours will incur a 50% cancellation fee. Cancelling a booking within 24 hours will incur a 100% cancellation fee.

De: [(b)(6) | (USEV) [mailtofb)(6)
Enviado el: martes, 26 de noviembre de 2015 17:31
Para: Mad.comercial.premium

cc:[b)6) _J(usEu); mua JUSEU)
Asunto: RE: Request for Info on VIP Services

Este mensaje es de un EMISOR EXTERNO a Aena SME, S.A. Sé precavido con los enlaces y ficheros adjuntos.

Dear Ms.|(b)(6)]

Thank you again for the information. Please find attached the Service Request and Explicit Consent forms for
Ambassador Sondland and his family. Copies of their passports are also attached.

If you can please send a link to the online payment option, we will be happy to make the payment.

Please let us know if you need any additional information or have any questions! We look forward to hearing from you
soon.
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Kind regards,
|(b)(6)

From: Mad.comercial.premium <Mad.comercial.premium@aena.es>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 12:50 PM
To:(b)(6) usEU) [(b)(6)

Cci(b)(6)  |(USEU) {b)(6) f

Subject: RE: Request for Info on VIP Services

Good morning,

Please find attached Premium’s Lounge information Dossier where you can find all the details of the services we offer,
prices included. Also attached, the request form where you can find all the information we require to prepare the
service.

Mandatory: copy of passenger’s identity documents, flight data and billing information.

Payment can be made either by online payment, credit card at the lounge or bank transfer 48 hours before the service
is performed. Its mandatory to name the transfer with the budget number assigned to identify your payment.

The Lounge is located before the private security control, arrivals, floor 0, T4.
If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind greetings,

(b)(6)

Servicios premium

A aena

Sala VIP Premium
Aeropuerto Adolfo Suarez Madrid-Barajas
28042 Madrid

Movil:[(b)(6) |
Fijo: +34 91 333 81 99
Mad.comercial.premium@aena.es

vl f][7/G)lin] &2

e imprimir este e-ma

Debido a la alta afluencia de servicios correspondiente a esta temporada nos vemos obligados a informarle que, por motivos de disponibilidad, su servicio podria ser denegado. Para evitar
posibles incidencias y garantizar el tiempo de gestion del mismo, por favor solicite el servicio con mas de 48 horas de antelacién, gracias. Nuevas solicitudes de reserva y modificaciones (a los
datos basicos) realizadas dentro de las 48 horas anferiores al tiempo de servicio tendran un recarge del 25%. Cancelar una reserva enire las 48 y 24 horas previas al servicio tendra un cargo del 50%
Cancelar una reserva dentro de las 24 horas tendré un cargo de cancelacion del 100%.

Due to the high influx of services corresg ling to this we have the need to inform you that, for availability reasons, your service could be denied. To avoid possible incidents and
guarantee management time, please request the service with more than 48 hours in advance. New booking requests and amendments (fo core details) made within 48 hours prior to the service time
will incur a surcharge of 25%. Cancelling a booking between 48 and 24 hours will incur a 50% cancellation fee. Cancelling a booking within 24 hours will incur a 100% cancellation fee.

De: (b)(6) |(USEU) [mailtol(b)(6)
Enviado el: martes, 26 de noviembre de 2019 10:59
Para: Mad.comercial.premium

CC:[hvay  KUSEU)
Asunto: Request for Info on VIP Services
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Este mensaje es de un EMISOR EXTERNO a Aena SME, S.A. Sé precavido con los enlaces y ficheros adjuntos.

Hello!
| am writing to request information regarding your VIP Arrival and Departure services.

Ambassador Gordon Sondland will arrive to MAD on Thursday at 11:50a.m. on SN3721 from Brussels (BRU). We're
interested in a service which hopefully can include meeting him planeside with a vehicle (preferred) or at the jetbridge,
escorting him to a VIP lounge, and retrieving his luggage for him. Hi§b)(6) _|are arriving on Thursday at 12:40p.m.
on BA7053 from London (LHR). We’d be interested in a possible greet for them as well so the two traveling parties can
join up at the lounge. Thank you for providing pricing information.

Secondly, we'd be interested in your VIP Departure services on Sunday December 1 for the Ambassador. He will depart
at 11:25 a.m. on Iberia Air IB3210. It’s possible that we’ll also seek to arrange services for his family.

Thank you for letting me know the cost and terms of your service.

Kind regards,

[(b)(6) |

Executive Assistant

Office of Ambassador Gordon Sondland
U.S. Mission to the EU

(0) +32 2 811 44 23 | (m)|(b)(6)

Advertencia / Confidentiality Notice

Este envio es confidencial y esta destinado Unicamente a la persona a la que ha sido enviado. Puede contener informacion privada y
confidencial. Si usted no es el destinatario al que ha sido remitida, no puede copiarla, distribuirla ni emprender con ella ningun tipo de
accion. Si cree que lo ha recibido por error, por favor, notifiquelo al remitente.

En el caso en que usted reciba este correo y se encuentre el alguno de los supuestos del articulo 19 de la Ley Organica 3/2018 de
Proteccion de Datos Personales (tratamiento de sus datos como contacto de una empresa, empresario individual o profesional liberal),
le informamos de que sus datos personales seran tratados por Aena, S.M.E., S.A. y/o por el resto de las empresas del Grupo, en su
condicion de respectivos responsables del tratamiento, con la finalidad de establecer o mantener contacto con usted para contactar
con la organizacion para la cual usted presta servicios. Si usted quiere ejercitar su derecho de rectificacion o supresion, podra ponerse
en contacto con el remitente a través de su direccion de correo electronico. Asimismo, y con caracter general, puede ejercer sus
derechos de proteccion de datos a través del procedimiento indicado en nuestra Politica de Privacidad. Mas informacion en el
siguiente enlace: Politica de Privacidad

This transmission is confidential and intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you believe that
you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender.

In the event that you received this email and your situation corresponds to any of those provided for under Article 19 of (Spain's)
Organic Law 3/2018 governing Personal Data Protection (the processing of your data as a corporate contact, individual businessperson
or independent professional), we hereby inform you that your personal data will be processed by Aena, S.M.E., S.A. and/or by the rest
of the companies of the Group, as those respectively responsible for said processing, in order to establish or maintain contact with you,
to communicate with the organisation for which you render services. If you wish to exercise your rectification or deletion rights, you may
contact the sender at his email address. You may also exercise your data protection rights using the procedure indicated in our Privacy
Policy. More information at the following link: Privacy Policy
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
derechos de proteccion de datos a traves del procedimiento indicado en nuestra Politica de Privacidad. Mas informacion en el
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
Subject: 1345: Press Conference Prep (Oval Office)
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1815: Phone Call: Counselor Brechbuhl
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: Catch-Up Meeting
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: Hogan Post-Brief
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From: USEU, EXEC

To: USEU, EXEC;USEU Mission_Team-DL(b)(6) USEU)[0)(®)
(Brussels)[(b)(6) |(Brussels); [h\(&Y I

Cc: |(b)(6) |(Department of Transportation)l(b)(s) |
(USEV);{(b)(6) (USEU)

Subject: 9:15 USEU Mission Team (Moved to Tuesday, July 23)

All:

Please find below the USEU Mission Team note taking schedule.

July 23 - PA[(b)(6)
Aug 2 - FAS

Aug 16 - PTO

Aug 30 - DOE

Sep 13 - FCS

Please send names of the note takers who will represent your section. Note takers may be anyone with a blue or
yellow regardless of rank ( staff, EFM, summer hires, interns, fellows, etc.)The goal is for the notes to be written on
the high side by the end of the day.

Thanks!
(b)(6)
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: Depart CMR for Al Piccolo Mondo
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From: Sondland, Gordon D (USEU)
To: Sondland, Gordon D (USEU)
Subject: FAA Meeting
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From: (b)(6) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: (b)Y 6) |AC4S (contractor for CRM remodelling)

On Thu, Jun 20, 2019 at 3:53 PMl(b)(G) H(h\(ﬁ\

wrote:

Kathy -

Can you please check with Amb. Sondland to see if he is interested in meeting with on Thursday,

June 27? [th\(Afis from AC4S, the contractor selected to remodel the USEU CMR.

Thanks,

(b)(6)

Deputy Director, Joint Administrative Services
Tri-Mission Brussels

(b)) | VG {0)(6) |
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: 1015 Meeting with Secretary Ross (confirmed)
1015 Meeting with Secretary Ross (confirmed)
Location: Department of Commerce
POC: [hv&Y __ |TBD)

Attendees: TBD
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU);Sondland, Gordon D (USEU){(b)(6)
(useu)|(P)(6) USEU)

Subject: 1200 Pacific Time: Phone Call - C
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: 2000: Les Brasseries Georges

+32234721 00
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEUV)
Subject: BLOCK
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 11:40 Depart for Turku Airport
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1730Depart in motorpool for official guest house Vila Lac 1

1730 Vehicles 1-2 depart for official guest house Vila Lac 1

*|(b)(6) ill meet you in the hotel lobby and escort you to Vila Lac 1.



FL-2020-00022  A-00000482319 "UNCLASSIFIED" 3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 113

From: (b)(6) (USEV)
To: (USEU)
Subject: Bosnia Pre-Brief
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 09:00 Welcome remarks by Director General of DG ENER Ditte Juul-Jorgensen

and U.S. Ambassador to the EU Gordon Sondland

9:00am Welcome remarks by Director General of DG ENER Ditte Juul-Jorgensen and U.S. Ambassador to
the EU Gordon Sondland
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From: (b)(6) USEU)

To: USEU)
Subject: 1800: Prime Minister Dancila
1800 Dinner with Prime Minister Viorica Dancila

Location: Vila Lac 1
Participants: Prime Minister Dancila, Ambassador Sondland, Charg? d'Affaires Abigail Rupp, Costin Mihalache
Note: Access Required for|(b)(6)_ (bY7)C) |
Head of the Prime Minister's Chancery

Contact: Costin Mihalache, Cell phone [[bh)(6)
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU);Sondland, Gordon D (USEU){(b)(6)
(USEU)

Subject: (b)(6)[to discuss Ukraine Logistics
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From: Libby, Mark W (USEU)

To: Libby, Mark W (USEU);Tomlinson, Christina (USEU){(D)(6) |
{USEU];ﬂ(b)(G) |(USEU);Breidenstine, John D (USEU);Breidenstine, John (Dept of
Commerce);Zanin, Bruce (USEU);|(b)(6) [USEU];l{h\(ﬁ [USEU);Witmer, Kami A
(USEU);Sondland, Gordon D (USEU)[TRYA) | (USEL)|(D)(6) |

Cc: Lippeatt, J David (USEU);{(b)(6) | (USEU){b)(6) |(USEV){(b)(6) |
[0)(6) JUsEU);AgUSEUBrussels{b)(6) | (USEU){(0)(6)  JUSEU)]b)(6) |

Subject: Canceled: Weekly Ambassador/DCM Planning Mtg.
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From: (b)(6) (USEV)
To: (USEUV)
Subject: AMB at UNGA
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From: (b)(6) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: VIP M & G Service | Hall of Delegates/MFA Lounge
Attachments: Post VIP Service Request in Ukrainian 20190725.doc

The official MFA Lounge / Hall of Official Delegates service has been arranged by Post.

Payment only accepted in person.

From: [(b)(6) | (Kyiv) bVY(6) I
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 7:11 AM
Tol(b)(6) |(USEU) [ &) I

Subject: RE: I'm Still Waiting to Confirm HOD Access for {(b)(6

(b)(6)

You can see the letter I submitted to the HOD. And the HOD provided oral confirmation by phone once they
received the letter. The letter is in Ukrainian. Ambassador Sondland is already confirmed, payment by card.
Once you let me know aboutj(h)( |I'll add |(p)( [name to the letter.

Thanks!

I(b)(6) [ravel Supervisor

U.S. Embassy [ 4 Tgor Sikorsky St., Kyiv, Ukraine

(l(b)(6) | Cell ((h\(AY |

From{(b)(6) kUSEU) [(b)(6) |

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 7:06 PM

To:[(b)(6) [Kyiv) {h)(6) I

Subject: I'm Still Waiting to Confirm HOD Access fo|(b)(6) |

Will let you know ASAP, thanks! After I do so, can you please share whatever written confirmation they provide (if
any).

Thanks,

(b)(6)
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Embassy of the United States of America
Kyiv, Ukraine

22 munus 2019 p.
dakc:[P)(6) |

Jlupextopy JlepskaBHOTO MiAIPHEMCTBA
«3an opimitHUX aeerariin»

IToconberBo Crionyuenux IlltaTiB AMepukH B YKpaiHi 3acBiAUye
CBOIO TOBAry Ta MPOCUTH CIPUATH 00CTyroByBaHHIO y 3am Odimiaux
Henerauiii aeporopty «bopucniiby ITocna CIIIA B €C Gordon Sondland.

Ambassador Sondland npuititae 3 bprocento 25 nmunus o 17:50
peticom PS146 Tta Bigmitae mo Himu 27 numnuas o 6:00 peticom PS135.

B 30/1 mig gac 3ycTpiui mpocuMo no3BonuTu nepedysanas Matthew Kelly,
[lona Alexandrova, Michelle Durant, Guillermo Lopez, Nick Collura,
Alexander Lozenko, Marat Danin, Igor Buriak, Oleksandr Kvotchenko,
Sergii Prodan Ta iHmmM CHiBpOOITHHKAM TIOCOJLCTBA 31 CIY:KOOBUMHU
MOCBITYEHHSIMHU.

Ambassador Gordon Sondland criaTute 3a 00CIIYTOBYBAHHS KPEIUTHOK
KapTKOHO.

(b)(6)

BukoHnasens:|(b)(6) ten|P)E) MOG. (b)(6)
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From: Sondland, Gordon D (USEU)

To: Sondland, Gordon D (USEU);Sondland, Gordon D (USEU)|(b)(6)
Subject: 18:30 FLIGHT: UASS9 | Conf. DO574T | GS | 7D

Attachments: SONDLAND_GORDON MR-KC2E7A.pdf

Flight Information

Date28 Sep 2019

Airline United Airlines

Airline Booking Ref DO574T
Flight/Class UA999 J Business Class
OriginNew York, Newark Liberty Intl
DestinationBrussels, Brussels Airport
Departing1830

Arriving0745 /29 Sep 2019
Departure Terminal Terminal C
Estimated Time7 Hrs 15 Mins
StopsNon-stop

Free Baggage Allowance2 Piece(s) per adult
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Travel Arrangements for SONDLAND/GORDON MR

Booking Reference KC2E7A

Travel Office Contact Details

American Express Global Business Travel

Telephone: +49 (0) 69 7535 3606

Fax: +49 (0) 69 7535 3672

E-Mail: EUR.Travel.Center@amexgbt.com

If you need after hours assistance, weekends or evenings
after 6PM,

please contact our 24hrs Service desk at: +49-69-380 791
639

Journey to United States of America

All nationals covered by the visa waiver program (VWP) and who intend to enter for a period of up to 90 days for business or pleasure in the United
States must be in possession of an electronic travel authorization (ESTA) before they embark on Board of an aircraft or a cruise ship with destination
United States. Electronic approvals must at least 72 hours prior to departure directly at https://esta.cbp.dhs.gov

The following must be observed when applying for an ESTA:

X The passport has to be a biometric e-passport, valid at least including the day of departure from the United States and containing 2 sequential,
available pages.

x Traveler are barred out from Visa Waiver program if they stayed in Irag, Iran, Yemen, Libya, Somalia, Sudan or Syria after March 15¢, 2011 or if
they have dual citizenship in one of these countries.

Additional security measures require that air travelers into the U.S., has to switch on their electronic devices. If your device is not loaded or switched on,
this can be confiscated and you will be prompted to undergo a second security check.

For detailed information: https://www.amexglobalbusinesstravel.com/booking-info

DEAR AMBASSADOR SONDLAND,

TRAVEL WITH UNITED

WE FLY.TO MORE COUNTRIES -

THAN ANY.OTHER AIRLINE

GBT Illl B.V., Niederlassung Deutschland, Frankfurt am Main (English: GBT Il B.V., Branch Germany) St. Martin Tower Franklinstrasse
61— 63 60486 Frankfurt am Main Germany » Zweigniederlassung einer Gesellschaft mit beschrankter Haftung nach niederlandischem
Recht, mit Sitz in Amsterdam/Niederlande - Handelskammer von Amsterdam Nr. 59194731 - Registergericht der Zweigniederlassung
Frankfurt am Main « HRB 98202 » Geschéaftsfiihrer: Ali Bouzarif, Kevin Cox, Camiel Eurlings, Michael Frenzel, Mei Friedman, M.
Gregory O'Hara, Charles Petruccelli, Mohammed Saif Al-Sowaidi, Steve Squeri, Peter Wright, Linda Zukauckas
Itinerary KC2ETA



FARE PER TRAVELER (TAXES INCEU2E2D00022  A-00000482311
6199.75 EUR + 23.50 EUR FEE

PUBLISHED FLEXIBLE FARE

TICKET IS FULLY REFUNDABLE BEFORE DEPARTURE.

NO AIRLINE CHARGES FOR CANCELLATION AND CHANGES
(SERVICE FEE FOR E-TICKET UPDATE MAY APPLY)

PLEASE NOTE ALL CHANGES DEPEND ON AVAILABILITY.

TICKETS ONLY VALID ON AIRLINES AND ROUTINGS AS BOOKED.

ADVANCED FREE SEAT RESERVATION IS NOT
GUARANTEED.
PLEASE USE ONLINE CHECK IN AND ASSIGN SEATING.

KIND REGARDS
AMERICAN EXPRESS GLOBAL BUSINESS TRAVEL

[b)6)

ADDITIONAL COLLECTION TO BE PAID BY PASSENGER
5068.08EUR+50.00EUR FEE
AUTHORIZED FARE 1131.67

TRAVEL AGENT: [(b)(6)

CHANGES ADD COLECTIONS50.85EUR+23.50EUR FEE
CHANGESO00.10EUR + 23.50EUR FEE

E-Ticket Number(s)

"UNCLASSIFIED" 3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 123
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SONDLAND/GORDON MR

Ticket UA/ETKT 016 2044283591

Travel Details Sunday 22 Sep 19

Flight Information

Airline Booking Ref D0574T

Airline United Airlines

Flight UA998

Origin Brussels, Brussels Airport
Destination New York, Newark Liberty Intl
Departing 1000

Arriving 1200

Arrival Terminal Terminal B

Class C Business Class

Seat 05L No Smoking Confirmed

Confirmed
Estimated Time
Aircraft

Meal Service
Number of Stops
Free Baggage
Allowance

8 Hrs

Boeing 787-10
Lunch

Non-stop

2 Piece(s) per adult

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
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Travel Details Saturday 28 Sep 19

Flight Information

Airline Booking Ref DO574T Confirmed

Airline United Airlines Estimated Time 7 Hrs 15 Mins
Flight UA999 Aircraft Boeing 787-10
Origin New York, Newark Liberty Int Meal Service Dinner

Destination Brussels, Brussels Airport Number of Stops Non-stop

Departing 1830 Free Baggage 2 Piece(s) per adult
Arriving 0745 / 29 Sep 2019 Allowance

Departure Terminal Terminal C

Class J Business Class

Marketing Information

Prior to booking, please review your company's corporate travel policy in detail or check with your travel manager to ensure the booking in compliance with your company's
corporate travel policy.

If you do not wish to receive marketing on your itinerary in the future, you can change your preferences by opting-out in your travel portal or click here: Opt Out Link
Fulfilment of this offer or service will be managed by the advertiser.

Please contact our internet site www.on-travel.de for the most recent travel information

Important Information

FOR US EMBASSY HOTEL RATES PLEASE VISIT: HTTPA/WWW.HOTEL . DE/US-EMBASSY

Please provide a valid picture Id and the document which you gave for reference at reservation time for
check in procedure.

Please immediately verify that your itinerary corresponds with travel request.

Important Information

For important information regarding your booking, in particular, in relation to the conditions applying to your booking, managing your booking and travel advisory, please refer
to www.amexglobalbusinesstravel.com/booking-info

American Express Global Business Travel's services use personal information as described in the GBT Global Privacy Statement: http://privacy.amexgbt.com. American
Express Global Business Travel ("GBT") is a joint venture that is not wholly-owned by American Express Company or any of its subsidiaries (*American Express”). “American
Express Global Business Travel”, “American Express” and the American Express logo are trademarks of American Express, and are used under limited license.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system
provider (GDS), with its privacy policy. These are available at www.iatatravelcenter.com/privacy or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which
applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored, used, disclosed and transferred.

A Please consider the environment before printing this document

GBT Il B.V,, Niederlassung Deutschland, Frankfurt am Main (English: GBT Ill B.V., Branch Germany) St. Martin Tower Franklinstrasse
61 — 63 60486 Frankfurt am Main Germany = Zweigniederlassung einer Gesellschaft mit beschrankter Haftung nach niederlandischem
Recht, mit Sitz in Amsterdam/Niederlande = Handelskammer von Amsterdam Nr. 59194731 « Registergericht der Zweigniederlassung
Frankfurt am Main « HRB 98202 - Geschéaftsflhrer: Ali Bouzarif, Kevin Cox, Camiel Eurlings, Michael Frenzel, Mei Friedman, M.
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
Subject: Max in BRU | Arriving 8/11 @ 7:45
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From: (b)(6) (USEU)

To: (USEU)

Subject: Ambassador Luminita Odobescu

Attachments: image001.jpg, image002.png, image003.png, image004.png, image005.png,

image006.png

From: PermRep of Romania - Secretariat i(b)(6)
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 5:20 PM

To{fmvay |(USEU) {(b)(6) |
Subject: RE: Meeting request from Ambassador Gordon Sondland
Dear{(b)(6)

Thank you for your email 77?77

Ambassador Luminita Odobescu is available for the meeting on Wednesday, 11 September 2019, between 15h00
277 17h00.

Please let me know what slot is suitable for your Ambassador???s agenda.

Kind regards,

(b)(6)

The Office of the Permanent Representative
Le Secr??tariat du Repr??sentant Permanent
[cid:image001.jpg@01D56736.C958E9CO]

LA REPR??SENTATION PERMANENTE DE LA ROUMANIE
aupr??s de 17??Union Europ??enne

PERMANENT REPRESENTATION of ROMANIA
to the European Union

Avenue de Cortenbergh 107, 1000 Bruxelles
Phone (b)(6)
Fax:
E-mail:Trinvay |
Follow us on : [cid:image003.png@01D56736.C958E9CO] <https://www.facebook.com/ro2019eu/>
[cid:image004.png@01D56736.C958E9CO] <https:/twitter.com/RO2019EU>
[cid:image005.png@01D56736.C958E9CO] <https://www.instagram.com/ro2019¢eu/>
[cid:image006.png@01D56736.C958E9CO] <https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCMera3i24EQHm2AP1H-
mgw=
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From: (b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 11:00Depart Four Seasons for White House
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From: (b)(6) (USEV)
To: (USEU)
Subject: TBC: Conterence Call with Nathan and Michael and Nick re: SMR conference
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From: Sondland, Gordon D (USEU)
To: Sondland, Gordon D (USEU)
Subject: Congressional Inquiry work
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From: (D)(©) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: 07:15 MFA Lounge | Ref 1902534-A-1
Attachments: image001.jpg

From:[b)(6) [@brusselsairport.be<mailtol(?)(®) obrusselsairport.be>>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 3:40 PM

To: {b)®) |

Cc: OPS/CPS/WEC/VIP
<OPS_CPS_WEC_VIP@brusselsairport.be<mailto:OPS_CPS_WEC_VIP@brusselsairport.be>>
Subject: VIP Lounge Request - His Excellency, Mr SONDLAND - Ref. 1902534 UNITED STATES

Dear Madam [P)(©)

We would like to confirm your request for the use of the VIP Lounge for His Excellency Mr SONDLAND Gordon.
According to the current Brussels Airport Company procedures we hereby send you a quotation.

Would you please be so kind to send your approval/disapproval for the payment proposal, attached to this email?
Please take into consideration that we will not be able to guarantee the VIP treatment prior to your confirmation.
Review requested flights:

Ref. 1902534-A-1
Date: 09/10/2019 Flight Number: UA950  Scheduled Time: 07:15

Without delegation.

The Protocol Service of Brussels Airport offers visitors the possibility to apply for VIP lounge access, with a
limitation of 6 visitors in total per delegation including persons with an airport badge.

Best Regards,

|(b)(6) |

Protocol Host(ess)
Passenger Experience

Brussels Airport Company

T +|(b)(6) |

Pbrusselsairport.be<mailto(L)(6) Jbrusselsairport.be>

vip@brusselsairport.be<mailto:vip@brusselsairport.be>

www.brusselsairport.be<http://www.brusselsairport.be>
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[cid:image001.jpg@01D57DEF.7DC75990]

brussels
airport

the heart of Europe
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From: b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1015 Board Guest Van ert Marriott Hotel
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From: b)(®) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: 1345: Mission Team with Visiting Ambassadors
13:45 - 14:45 Mission Team Meeting

USEU Participants: Ambassador Sondland (TBC), DCM Mark Libby, POL MC Kami Witmer, ECON MC Bart
Putney, PAS MC Christina Tomlinson, USTR Kate Kalutkiewicz (TBC), Senior Regional Commercial Officer
Michael Lally, FAS MC Bruce Zanin, DATT COL Brant Stephenson, PR TBC)

Location: Ist Floor Conference Room, USEU

Site Officer: Wilhelm Nassmacher
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From: (0)6) (USEU)

To: (USEU)

Subject: Frank Heemskerk, Secretary General, European Round Table for Industry (ERT)
(POC: Michael Lally)

Attachments: RE: Checking for dates to meet Ambassador Sondland

Good afternoon

I would like to inform you that Hanno Woelm, ERT policy director for Trade & Digital will join Frank Heemskerk
at the meeting with Ambassador Sondland at 3:30pm on Dec 2.

Yasue Pai from our section will attend.
Will it take place in the TAR?

Thanks and best regards,
Suzy
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From: b)) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1700 Phone Call: Commissioner Cadete
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From: b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 7:00 FLIGHT: Melsbroek Military Airbase to Turku Airport (TKU)
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From: b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 16:30 FLIGHT: OB123 | Ref. QBK6N2 | GS |

Attachments: SONDLAND_EXTRA SEAT-QBK6N2.pdf
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Travel Arrangements for SONDLAND/EXTRA SEAT
SONDLAND/GORDON MR

Booking Reference QBK6N2

Travel Office Contact Details

Page 10of 3

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

HELLO AMBASSADOR SONDLAND,

TRAVEL WITH BLUE AIR AVIATION

FARE PER TRAVELER (TAXES INCLUDED)

386.55 EUR + 2 X 23.50 EUR FEE

FLEXIBLE FARE WITH RESTRICTIONS

*AIRFARE IS NOT GUARANTEED UNTIL E-TICKET IS PURCHASED*

CANCELLATION PERMITTED AT A FEE 50EUR

REBOOKING BEFORE DEPARTURE PERMITTED AT A FEE 250EUR
CANCELATION+CHANGES ONLY 3 HOURS

PRIOR TO DEPARTURE

PLEASE NOTE ALL CHANGES DEPEND ON AVAILABILITY.
TICKETS ONLY VALID ON AIRLINES AND ROUTINGS AS BOOKED.

ADVANCED FREE SEAT RESERVATION IS NOT
GUARANTEED.
PLEASE USE ONLINE CHECK IN AND ASSIGN SEATING.

WE FLY.-TO MORE COUNTRIES

THAN ANY.OTHER AIRLINE

TURKISHAIRLINESI  —

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
Itinerary QBKEN2
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SUGGESTION - AUTOMATIC CANCELLATION ON 04SEP
AT 17:00 H CET - PRICE GUARANTEE ONLY ON 04SEP.
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KIND REGARDS
AMERICAN EXPRESS GLOBAL BUSINESS TRAVEL
MELANIE COLLREP

ADDITIONAL COLECTION DUE TO EXTRA SEAT
386.55EUR+23.50EUR SERV FEE
AUTHORIZED 386.55EUR+23.50EUR

TRAVEL AGENT: MELANIE COLLREP

E-Ticket Number(s)

SONDLAND/EXTRA SEAT
SONDLAND/GORDON MR

Ticket HR/ETKT 169 2043818607
Ticket HR/ETKT 169 2043818608

Travel Details Thursday 05 Sep 19

Flight Information

Airline Booking Ref

ACB9CN

Confirmed

Airline Blue Air Aviation Estimated Time 2 Hrs 55 Mins

Flight 0B123 Aircraft Boeing 737 All Series Passenger
Origin Bucharest, Henri Coanda Number of Stops Non-stop

Destination Brussels, Brussels Airport Free Baggage 1 Piece(s) per adult

Departing 1630 Allowance

Arriving 1825

Class B Economy Class

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

FOR US EMBASSY HOTEL RATES PLEASE VISIT: HTTPA/WWW.HOTEL.DE/US-EMBASSY

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
Frankfurt am Main « HRB 98202 - Geschaftsflhrer: Ali Bouzarif, Kevin Cox, Camiel Eurlings, Michael Frenzel, Mei Friedman, M.
Gregory O'Hara, Charles Petruccelli, Mohammed Saif Al-Sowaidi, Steve Squeri, Peter Wright, Linda Zukauckas
Itinerary QBKEN2
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American Express Global Business Travel's services use personal information as described in the GBT Global Privacy Statement: http://privacy.amexgbt.com. American

E e R R LA e SR B g g o s, e

e American 0go are tradem merican Express, and are useﬁ under limited license.

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
Itinerary QBKENZ
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From: b)6) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: Phone Call: Ursula von der Leyen

Attachments: 2019-07-23 Ursula von der Leyen.docx, 2019-07-23 Ursula von der Leyen.docx

From: [b)(6) [ostate. gov<mailto|®)®) )state.gov>>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 [2:25 PM
To: ZAMMIT Marilena (PRES-ELECT)

{®)6) [ec.europa.eu<mailto:[)(©) [bec.europa.eu>>

Cc: AVERINK Heleen (PRES-ELECT)

3 BI6) pec.euro:la.euﬁmailm:‘(b)(e) ec.europa.cu>>; [0)E) |USEU)
[)6Y fmailto[0)(©) f; USEU-Staff-Aide DL <USEU-Staff-
Aide@state.gov=mailto:USEU-Staff-Aide@state.gov=>>:fb)(6) |USEU)

[©6) Imailto[b)e) ;

Subject: RE: Telcon w Ambassador Sondland?
Marilena,

Thanks for the email - glad this will work out! The Ambassador looks forward to a call between 1630-1700
tomorrow, July 24 and will be reachable at J)(6)

Regards,

Official

UNCLASSIFIED

From{b)(6) [oec.europa.eu<mailtofb)(©) fvec.europa.eu>

[b)®) [@ec.europa.eu<mailto:|(b)(6) foec.europa.cu=>>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 12:21 PM

To:fb)E) [USEU\(b)6) =

Cc: [in)6) ec.europa.eu<mailtoyb)(6) Pec.europa.eu>; [P)(6) [USEU)
[0)6) t>; USEU-Staff-Aide DL <USEU-Staff-

Aide@state.gov<mailto:USEU-Staff-Aide@state.gov>>
Subject: RE: Telcon w Ambassador Sondland?

Dear Mr

Just to follow-up on our phone conversation earlier.

As mentioned, a phonecall today will unfortunately not be possible for the President-elect.
However, tomorrow Wednesday 24/07 will be possible during this time slot 14:00-17:00 (CET).

May I very kindly ask you to suggest a 30 minute slot during the above time slot what would be convenient for the
Ambassador?

Thanking you in advance.
Kindest regards,
Marilena

MARILENA ZAMMIT
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Assistant in the transition team for European Commission President-elect Ursula von der Leyen

[cid:image001.gif@01D54154.3C7497F0]
European Commission

170 Rue de la Loi
Charlemagne (CHAR) 03/245
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium
(b)(8)
[e)6) @ec.europa.eu<mailtoP)©) [oec.curopa.cu>
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Biography
Ursula von der Leven

> ]
it
Ursula von der Leyen (born on October 8, 1958), is a Belgian-born German
politician who was the first woman to serve as Germany’s Minister of Defense
(2013-19). In July 2019, she became the first woman to be elected president of
the European Commission.

Von der Leyen is a leading member of the Christian Democratic Union
(CDU) and has served in each of Chancellor Merkel’s four governments, including
as Minister for Family, Senior Citizens, Women, and Youth (2005-2009), as
Minister for Labor and Social Affairs (2009-2013), and since 2013 as Defense
Minister, traditionally one of the most challenging cabinet portfolios.

She has long been rumored to have European-level ambitions, and she
floated her name as a potential successor to NATO Secretary General Stoltenberg
prior to his most recent extension. Fluent in English and French, and having spent
significant time in the United States and working with her U.S. defense
counterparts, VDL is well-placed to help lead the EU in a way that preserves
transatlantic ties. However, in Berlin she has ultimately not been able to deliver on
or boost significantly German defense spending and reform the moribund
Bundeswehr procurement system. While she is a strong advocate of a more
integrated European defense union, she is always careful to cast this in terms
complementary to NATO and the transatlantic defense partnership.

She studied economics (1977-80) at the Universities of Gottingen and
Miinster as well as at the London School of Economics but never graduated.

Instead, she went into medicine and graduated (1987) from Hanover (Germany)
Medical School (MHH). She is married and has seven children.
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b)(6)

(USEU)

(USEU);Sondland, Gordon D (USEU);Samantha Preciado

Vehicle Transfer & Porter Service | Conf 11224057 | GS

Confirmation for: Ambassador Gordon D Sondland

Y our Request: Arrival Transportation

Date: Fri, October 4, 2019<outlook-data-detector://2>

Time: 5:49 PM<outlook-data-detector://3>

Pick Up Location: Penn Station

Flight Information: Acela 2170

Destination: The Peninsula New York

Type of Car: Mercedes S Class

Confirmation: 11224057

Price: Vehicle is free for PenKey + $125 porter fee.

Guest Contact:

(0)(6)

Additional Information:

tel:l(b)(e)

There will be a greeter outside of the baggage claim They will be holding a Peninsula sign. Should you not see a
representative, kindly call the Concierge Desk at 212-903-3915<tel:212-903-3915>,

If you have any questions, please do call the Concierge Desk at 212-903-3915<tel:212-903-3915>,
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From: b)6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: lohannis Telcon

Staffer - Mihaela's # +40- or reference only
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From: b)(®) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Toast to USEU Award recipients
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b)(6)
From: (USEU)
To: (USEU);Sondland, Gordon D
(USEU)P)O) P provenancehotels.com
Subject: Transport to Four Seasons Washington
Attachments: image001.png

[cid:image001.png@01D551D6.3B8300B0]

Date: Monday, August 19, 2019

Time: 7:05FPM

Request Type: Amival Transportation

Vendor Name: Carey Transportation

Vehicle Selected: Int1 Arrival - Executive Sedan - $221 all-inclusive
Pick-up Location: Dulles International 1AD

Drop-off Location: Four Seasons Hotel Washington DC
Flight/Ship/Train Number: Air France 26

Amival Time: 7:05 FM

Origin: Charles De Gaulle/Paris

Number of Guests: 1

Charge To: Charge to Room

Guest Notes: IAD International Arrival

® The greeter will be waiting outside of customs and immigration
displaying the guest name on an Ipad

® Any delays in Immigration beyond 1st hr, hourly rate will apply starting
from original arrival time ($105 per hour, 2-hour minimum, garage to

garage).
® |f you have any difficulty at the airport call us directly at (202)944-2050

Cancellation Policy: Changes or cancellations, if necessary, must be completed at least one

hour prior fo the scheduled pick up time.



Date:

Time:

Request Type:

Vendor Name:

Vehicle Selected:
Piffiur28@0:00022
Drop-off Locatio@/15/2022
Flight/Ship/Train Number:
Arrival Time:

Orrigin:

Number of Guests
Charge To:

Guest Notes:

Cancellation Policy:

Monday, August 19, 2013
T:05 PM

Arrival Transportation

Carey Transportation

Int1 Arrival - Executive Sedan - $221 all-inclusive

A-DOBODHGERDS 14D "UNCLASSIFIED"

ol 2828-0002 Y BBRBAN22 2
Air France 26

7:05 PM

Charles De Gaulle/Paris

1

Charge to Room

1AD International Arrival

*® The greeter will be waiting outside of customs and immigration
displaying the guest name on an Ipad

* Any delays in Immigration beyond 1st hr. hourly rate will apply starting
from eriginal arrival time ($105 per hour, 2-hour minimum, garage to
garage).

*® If you have any difficulty at the airport call us directly at (202)944-2050

Changes or cancellations, if necessary, must be completed at least one
hour prior fo the scheduled pick up time.
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From: b)6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1220: Depart USEU
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From: b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 11:00-11:30 Join Perry w/Moldovans?
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From: Samantha Preciado

To: Samantha Preciado;Samantha Preciado;PDX gsondland1(b)(6)
(USEU);[b)6) [USEU)

Subject: HOTEL: Washington Duke Inn & Golf Club | 2BR Suite | Conf 743931

Attachments: RE: Family weekend Oct Durant/Sondland



From:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

FL-2020-00022

A-00000482280

b)(6)

"UNCLASSIFIED"

USEU)
USEU)

HOST lunch with visiting Ambassadors
RE: Date for USNATO/USEU AMB Visit

3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 1
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From: (D)(©) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Phone Call: AD to discuss Covington Speech
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Erom: b)(6) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: Transport to Hotel | Hotel Driver | GS

Attachments: ATT00001.bin, The Peninsula Beverly Hills - Ambassador Sondland

[cid:image001.jpg@01D54872.B136AE00]
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From: (0)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1715 Secure Phone Call: Tim Morrison
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From: (D)(©) USEU)
To: |USEU)
Subject: Transport from Peninsula Hotel to JFK
Attachments: Airport transfer for Amb Sondland 8/2

Dear Samantha.
I am pleased to confirm the following departure transfer for Ambassador Sondland.

Confirmation for: Ambassador Gordon D Sondland

Your Request: CLS Limousine

Date: Fri, August 2, 2019

Time: 6:15 AM

Pick Up Location: The Peninsula, New York
Flight Information: DL # 947 at 08:10 hrs
Destination: JFK

Type of Car: Mercedes S Class

Price: PenKey

Guest Contact:

Additional Information:

Please note that we require a minimum of 4 hours advance notice for any changes or cancellations to avoid penalty
fees.

If you have any questions, please do call the Concierge Desk at 212-903-3915.

Sincerely,
Faisal Abbasi

Assistant Chef Concierge, Member of Les Clefs d'Or
212-903-3915
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From: b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU);Sondland, Gordon D (USEU);Nelva Ramirez
Subject: 0800 Transport to Penn Station




From:
To:
Subject:

FL-2020-00022  A-00000482274 "UNCLASSIFIED"

b)(8)

Farewell Call:

(0)(6)

(USEU)
(USEU)

3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 1
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From: b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 12:25 FLIGHT: UA914 | Ref O6KK7D | GS | 4D

Link to mobile boarding pass:

https://www.united.com/travel/checkin/quickstart.aspx ?txtinput=06 KK 7D&eBP=1 &origin=8 DOfRKQmrdeatTt5S
%2fDbdFLX5199¢d429kdZNnvk710Q%3d

[https://www.united.com/web/format/img/header/united-logo.gif]
Thu, Oct 10, 2019

Thank you for choosing United<https://www.united.com=>.

A receipt of your purchase is shown below. Please retain this email receipt for your records.
Confirmation Number:

O6KK7D

Flight 1 of 2 UA914

Class: United Polaris business (J)

Tue, Oct 15, 2019

Tue, Oct 15, 2019

12:25 PM

02:50 PM

Paris, FR (CDG)

Washington, DC, US (IAD)

Flight 2 of 2 UA950
Class: United Polaris business ()
Sat, Oct 19,2019

Sun, Oct 20, 2019



FL-2020-00022  A-00000482273

05:35 PM
07:15 AM
Washington, DC, US (IAD)

Brussels, BE (BRU)

Traveler Details
SONDLAND/GORDONDAVID
eTicket number: 0162476721378

Seats: CDG-IAD 04D

IAD-BRU 11G

Purchase Summary

Method of payment:

. .. |b)6)
American Express ending i

Date of purchase:

Thu, Oct 10, 2019
Airfare:

10361.00 EUR
Equivalent Airfare:
11367.00 USD

U.S. Transportation Tax:
37.20 USD

U.S. APHIS User Fee:
3.96 USD

France Passenger Service Charge:
31.50 USD

U.S. Customs User Fee:

"UNCLASSIFIED"

3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 2



FL-2020-00022 A-00000482273 "UNCLASSIFIED"

5.89 USD

France Airport Tax:

21.80 USD

U.S. Immigration User Fee:
7.00 USD

France Air Passenger Solidarity Tax:
4940 USD

International Surcharge:

329.20 USD

September 1 1th Security Fee:
5.60 USD

Belgium Embarkation Tax:
0.30 USD

U.S. Passenger Facility Charge:
4.50 USD

Total Per Passenger:

11863.35 USD

Total:

11863.35 USD

Fare Rules

3/5/2022

FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 3

Additional charges may apply for changes in addition to any fare rules listed.

REFUNDABLE

Baggage allowance and charges for this itinerary
Origin and destination for checked baggage

1st bag charge

2nd bag charge

1st bag weight and dimensions
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2nd bag weight and dimensions

Tue, Oct 15, 2019
Paris, FR (CDG - Charles de Gaulle)
to Washington, DC, US (IAD - Dulles)

0 USD
0 USD

701bs(32kg) - 62in(157cm)
701bs(32kg) - 62in(157cm)

Sat, Oct 19,2019
Washington, DC, US (IAD - Dulles)
to Brussels, BE (BRU)

0 USD
0 USD
701bs(32kg) - 62in(157cm)
701bs(32kg) - 62in(157cm)

The service charges for standard first, second and third checked bags (within specified size and weight limits) have
been waived based on the fare purchased. Changes to the fare type purchased could result in increased baggage
service charges

Important Information about MileagePlus Earning

* Accruals vary based on the terms and conditions of the traveler?s frequent flyer program, the traveler?s frequent
flyer status and the itinerary selected. United MileagePlus? mileage accrual is subject to the rules of the MileagePlus
program

* Once travel has started, accruals will no longer display. You can view your MileagePlus account for posted
accrual

* You can earn up to 75,000 award miles per ticket. The 75,000 award miles cap may be applied to your posted
flight activity in an order different than shown

* PQD are a Premier status requirement for members in the U.S. only.

* Accrual is only displayed for MileagePlus members who choose to accrue to their MileagePlus account.

International eTicket Reminders

* Check-in Requirement - Bags must be checked and boarding passes obtained at least 60 minutes prior to
scheduled departure. Baggage will not be accepted and advance seat assignments may be canceled if this condition
is not met.

* Boarding Requirement - Passengers must be prepared to board at the departure gate with their boarding pass at
least 30 minutes prior to scheduled departure.

* Failure to meet the Boarding Requirements may result in cancellation of reservations, denied boarding, removal
of checked baggage from the aircraft and loss of eligibility for denied boarding compensation.

* Bring this eTicket Receipt along with photo identification<http://www.united.com/travel/policies/id/>, proof of
citizenship, passport and/or visa to the ticket lobby for check-in.

* The FAA now restricts carry-on baggage to one bag plus one personal item (purse, briefcase, laptop computer,
etc.) per passenger. The fare rules for your ticket may restrict your carry-on baggage allowance even further.
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* For up to the minute flight information, sign-up for our Flight Status Updates <https://www.united.com/web/en-
US/content/flightStatus/updates.aspx> or call 1-800-824-6200; in Spanish 1-800-426-5561.

* If flight segments are not flown in order, your reservation will be cancelled. Rebooking will be subject to the fare
rules governing your ticket.

* For the most current status of your reservation, go to our Flight Status<https://www.united.com/web/en-
US/apps/travel/flightstatus/Default.aspx> page.

* Your eTicket is non transferable and valid for 1 year from the issue date unless otherwise noted in the fare rules.
* International taxes and fees may be collected at your departure airport.

Data Protection Notice

Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and if your booking
is made via a reservation system provider (\"GDS\"), with its privacy policy. These are available at
http://www.iatatravelcenter.com/privacy or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation,
which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored, used,
disclosed and transferred

Customer Care Contact Information

We welcome your compliments, comments or complaints regarding United or a United travel experience. You may
contact us using our Customer Care<https://www.united.com/ual/en/us/customer/customercare> form

Refunds Within 24 Hours

When you book and ticket a reservation through united.com, the United mobile app, the United Customer Contact
Center, at our ticket counters or city ticket offices, or if you use MileagePlus? miles to book an award ticket, we will
allow you to cancel the ticketed reservation without penalty and receive a 100 percent refund of the ticket price to
the original form of payment if you cancel the reservation within 24 hours of purchase and if the reservation is made
one week or more prior to scheduled flight departure.

Disinsection Notice
Certain countries require that the passenger cabins of aircraft be treated with insecticides. For additional information
and a list of those countries, please visit the U.S. Department of Transportation's disinsection

website.<https://www.transportation.gov/airconsumer/spray=>

IMPORTANT CONSUMER NOTICES

[https://www.united.com/ual/Format/img/logos/staralliance@?2x.png]

Copyright ? 2019 United Airlines, Inc. All Rights Reserved

E-mail Information

Please do not reply to this message using the \"reply\" address.

The information contained in this email is intended for the original recipient only.
View our Privacy Policy<https://www.united.com/ual/en/us/fly/privacy.html>

View our Legal Notices<https://www.united.com/ual/en/us/fly/legal . html>
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From: b)(6) (USEU)

To: (USEU)

Subject: 12:50 FLIGHT: AF7703 | TMYNG66 | GS | 4A

Attachments: itinerary.pdf, FW: Flight Confirmation - Gordon Sondland, itinerary.pdf

[cid:image001.jpg@01D54D0E.E7TADB6EQ]
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PREPARED FOR

A-00000482272

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
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From: b)) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: 1245: Expanded Working Lunch (Cabinet Room)
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D)6
From: 1) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1240-1305Meeting with former-PM José Maria Aznar

1240-1305 Meeting with former-PM Jos? Maria Aznar
Location: Los Angeles Room (upstairs), Eurostars Madrid Tower

USG Participants: Ambassador Buchan
Ambassador Sondland
Scott Higgins, POL Counselor

(b)(B) ontrol Officer
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From: b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1040 Depart Hotel ert Airport (VIP lounge)
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From: (b)(6) (USEV)
To: (USEUV)
Subject: LA
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b)(6
From: ()6 USEU)
To: USEU);Sondland, Gordon D (USEU);Samantha Preciado
Subject: 11:55 FLIGHT: United UA951 | Ref EFTC4Y | 6G | GS
Attachments: image001.png
[cid:image001.png@01D59B11.33DC0E0]
Flight Information
Airline Booking Ref EFTC4Y Confirmed
Airline United Airlines Estimated Time 8 Hrs 35 Mins
Flight UA951 Aircraft Boeing 777-200/300
Origin Brussels, Brussels Airport Meal Service Lunch
Destination Washington, Dulles Intl Number of Stops Nor_"smp
Departing 1155 Free Baggage 2 Piece(s) per adult
Arriving 1430 Allowance
Class C Business Class

Seat 086G No Smoking Confirmed



Flight Information

Airline Booking Ref
Airline

Flight

Origin

Destination
Departing

Arriving

Class

Seat

EFTC4Y Confirmed

United Aﬁ;l—ﬁqw0022 A-00000482266 "UMNCLASSIFIED" 315/2022 F §HiE923EeP J4 A3a5/2022 2
UA951 Aircraft

Brussels, Brussels Airport Meal Service
Washington, Dulles Intl Number of Stops
1155 Free Baggage

1430 Allowance

C Business Class
06G No Smoking Confirmed

8 Hrs 35 Mins
Boeing 777-200/300
Lunch

Non-stop

2 Piece(s) per adult
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From: (0)6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 0945 Meeting w Klychko, outgoing mayor of Kyiv (w KV)
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From: b)(6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: Depart for Royal Museums of Arts and History
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From: (b)6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1325-1405 Summit Panel on Future of the European Union

1325-1405 Summit Panel on Future of the European Union
Opening Remarks and Panel w/ Ambassador Sondland
Main Ballroom

13.25 All panelists introduced by announcer and invited to be seated on stage
13.26 Moderator lan Mount invites Ambassador Sondland to give opening remarks
13.30 Moderator begins panel Q&A and discussion

Introductory Remarks:
Gordon Sondland, Ambassador to the European Union, United States of America

Panel Speakers:

Gordon Sondland, Ambassador to the European Union, United States of America
Joaquin Almunia, Chairman, Centre of European Policy Studies (CEPS)

Susan Danger, CEO, AmChamEU

Shada Islam, Director of Europe and Geopolitics, Friends of Europe

Emma Navarro, Vice President, European Investment Bank

Ian Mount, Journalist, Financial Times (Moderator)



FL-2020-00022  A-00000482261 "UNCLASSIFIED" 3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 1

From: (0)6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1730 Offical Dinner hosted by the President of Poland
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(0)(6)
From: USEU)

To: USEU)
Subject: Block




FL-2020-00022  A-00000482259 "UNCLASSIFIED" 3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 1

From: b)) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Ambassador Leshno-Yaar, Israel AMB to EU
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From: ()6 USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: EEAS Edita Hrda, Managing Director for the Americas
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FL-2020-00022  A-00000482257 "UNCLASSIFIED"
From: (0)6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Vieeting with Ambassador Saad Alarify, Saudi Mission (P® Vil join)

Subject:

Attachments: 2019-09-12 MJ Amb - KSA Amb Meeting.docx



SBU
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Memory Joggers for Ambassador Sondland’s Meeting with
Ambassador of Kingdom of Saudi Arabia to the EU
Ambassador Saad Alarify,

Monday, September 16, 11:00 AM

Participants: O
USEU: Ambassador Sondland, Pol)
Saudi Arabia: Ambassador Alafify, Faisal al-Sudairi

(0)(3)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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Attachment:
Biographical Information

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SBU
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Approved: DCM - LibbyM (ok)

Drafted: ~ POL—{®®  pxt. 4583

Cleared: POL —[®)®) (ok)
POL — (ok)

ECON — [P® (ok)
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From: (b)(6) Rosemarie R (USEU)

To: Rosemarie R (USEU)

Subject: 0520 Transfer to Airport | Lucky Limo | Ref. 104501
Attachments: image001.png

WARNING: External Sender
Please find your updated booking confirmation attached.

Thank you

[cid:image001.png@01D55CCS5.EOE2A480]

Lucky Transportation

Booking Confirmation

|(b)(5)

Trip Date:

Wednesday, August 28, 2019

Portland, OR 97220
Trip Type:

Corporate (Point to Point)

503-254-0010
Trip Category:

Departure

limo@besolucky.com<mailto:limo@besolucky.com=>
Payment Terms:
Process

Credit Card

Booked By:



FL-2020-00022  A-00000482256

Hollie Gardner08/26/2019 09:54

Confirmation #:
104501
Customer:

Sondland/Gordon

Pick-up Time:
5:20 AM /05:20
Passenger (Total):

Gordon Sondland (1)

Drop-off Time:
6:20 AM / 06:20

Passenger Cell #:

(b)(6)

Vehicle Type:
Suv
Corporate Client:

Provenance Hotels

Ref. PO / Cost Code:

Fax #:

Ordered By:

Samantha Preciado

"UNCLASSIFIED"

3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 2



FL-2020-00022  A-00000482256 "UNCLASSIFIED" 3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 3

Trip Routing Information

Pick-up:

08/28/2019 5:20 AM / 05:20 (Wed) |/© Portland, OR, 97201

Departure:

08/28/2019 6:20 AM / 06:20 (Wed) - PDX, Alaska Airlines

Credit Card: b)(6)

Estimated Charges

Charges:

157.61

Discount:

-8.90

TOTAL:

$148.71

Terms & Conditions

Thank you for booking with Lucky Transportation. Please review your scheduled booking carefully. You may
receive a

courtesy call to confirm the information of your reservation from your driver by 9:00pm the night before your
scheduled

service. Wait charges will apply a 1/2 hour after your plane lands on airport arrivals. If your flight is delayed, or
you have

any questions please call 503.254.0010. If your service takes place between 11:31pm and 5:29am there will be an
additional $20 red eye charge and for holidays there will be an additional $10 charge.

No smoking in Lucky Transportation vehicles! Must be 21 to possess alcohol! Not responsible for articles left in
vehicles!

A $200 minimum damage/cleaning fee resulting from customer misuse will be charged when necessary. All
passengers are

responsible and liable for their own actions while in this vehicle; neither the driver nor the company is responsible or
liable
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for any injury or damage caused by or as a result of any customer actions. We are not in control of the traffic and
therefore take no responsibility for time issues due to traffic. We reserve the right to terminate the ride at any time
for any

reason. The deposit in such case is not refundable.

Cancellation policy: Late cancellations are subject to full charges. This would apply when sedans, SUV's, 6 pax, 8
pax, and

the Black Sprinter are cancelled less than two hours before pickup date and time. For Limousines and the Sprinter
Limousine it would apply if they are cancelled less than 72 hours before pickup date and time. For Cruisers and
Motor

Coaches this would apply if they are cancelled less than one week before pickup date and time.

If pickup address is more than 75 miles from Portland, cancellation will need to be made four hours before pickup
time.

For 'No Show' reservations, full fare will be charged, less gratuity.

Deposit Refunds: Late cancels - no refunds; all other refunds are calculated at 95%

\"Like\" us on Facebook! https://www.facebook.com/besoluckypdx

Date Printed:

08/26/2019

LUCKY

." TRANSPORTATION
&

$03-254-0010 www.BeSolucky.com
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From: b)) SEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1545 Depart for Berlaymont
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From: b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Phone Call: David McAllister, Chair of Committee on Foreign Affairs at the

European Parliament (AFET)
Attachments: 2017-07-24 David McAllister Bio.docx
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David McAllister (EPP, Germany)—Chair of Committee on Foreign Affairs
at the European Parliament (AFET)

David McAllister (48) is a lawyer by profession, is a dual British and German
citizen, has been an MEP since 2014, and the Chairman of AFET since 2017. He
was Minister President of the Lower Saxony region from 2010 to 2013 and
described then as a rising star of the German Christian Democratic Union (CDU)
and a possible successor to Angela Merkel. However, when the CDU lost the
Lower Saxony elections in 2013, he decided to run for the EP. Prior to being the
AFET Chair, McAllister was chair of the EP delegation for relations with the U.S.
which oversees the relations with the U.S. Congress. In addition to chairing the
committee, he was also the “standing rapporteur” on Serbia. He is also a Vice-
Chair of the EPP party and sits on the supervisory board of Volkswagen.
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From: (0)6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: VIP Lounge | M & G Service
Attachments: Facture_C0906544.pdf

GREETER: Viktoriya, +33 [?/©)

[http://airportecommerce.aca.fr/newsletter/assets/FR/logo.jpg]

Booking Confirmation VIP Service

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

We have the pleasure to confirm you the reservation of your VIP welcome service at the Airport Nice C?te d'Azur.
You will find here-below the summary of the reserved service.

If you did not indicate it during the booking, please send us as soon as possible the driver?s french telephone number
(or the person contact) to coordinate the service in the best conditions.

The name of the greeter in charge of your welcome, as well as its mobile number, will be sent to you the day before
the service, at 18.00 at the latest.

Best regards,

Booking reference
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4549

Appointment date/time

29/07/2019 13:40

Flight date/time

29/07/2019 15:40

Flight number

SN3622

Client/groupname

AMBASSADOR GORDON SONDLAND

Number of pax

Number of luggage

Client's mobile tel

Driver's mobile tel

"UNCLASSIFIED"

3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 2



FL-2020-00022 A-00000482252 "UNCLASSIFIED" 3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 3

Hotel du Roc

Comments

[https://reservation.nice.acroport.fr/newsletter/assets/EN/icon-info.jpg]

NEED HELP?

[https://reservation.nice.aeroport.fr/newsletter/assets/EN/footer-icon-arrow.jpg]Contact us by
email<http://en.nice.aeroport.fr/Passengers/Contact-passengers>

[https://reservation.nice.acroport.fr/newsletter/assets/EN/footer-icon-arrow.jpg]By telephone<tel:0820423333>

[https://reservation.nice.aeroport.fr/newsletter/assets/EN/call-number-en.png]<tel:0820423333>
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Y  AEROPORT FACTURE onginat
\ NICE COTE D'AZUR Adresse de facturation/invoicing address
Rue Zinner 13
Ne / Number : 9180630 1000 Brussels
Date / Date : 23/07/2019 Belgium
Client / Customer : CLO00557
Rosemarie KALMAR
TVA / VAT :
References : Rue Zinner 13
Votre contact / Your contact : Aéroport Nice Cote d’Azur 1000 Brussels
Tél. / Phone : .
Belgium
Fax / Fax :
Mail / Email : nice.aeroport@cote-azur.aeroport.fr
ACA - Produits eCommerce
Référence Produit Designation Qté PUTTC(C) Option Montant Montant Taux
Annulation Remise TTC Total TTC (€) TVA
TTC (€) (€) (%)
Reference Item Designation Qty Unit Price Incl. Cancel Discount Incl.  Incl. VAT VAT( %)
VAT Option Incl. VAT Amount Amount
VAT Amount
AVP1506566 Accueil VIP au départ 29/07/2019 13:40:00 1 222,00 0,00 0,00 222,00 20,00
Total TTC/ 222,00
Total before
taxe EURO
Réservation
Montant HT (C) Taux TVA (%) Montant TVA (C) Montant Montant TTC (C)
Remise TTC (€)
Excl. VAT Amount VAT (%) VAT Amount Discount Incl. Incl. VAT Amount
VAT Amount
185,00 20,00 37,00 0,00 222,00
Net a payer / Net to pay 222,00

Réglé le : 23/07/2019

N°SIREN : 493 479 489 - RCS NICE

Nidentification TVA : FR35493479489 N°ICS : FR44227540478

RIB : BNP PARIBAS NICE - 30004/02816/00010017529/59

IBAN : FR76 3000 4028 1600 0100 1752 959 - BIC : BNPAFRPPMEE

TVA acquittée sur les encaissements

Conditions générales de vente au verso

“Aucun escompte pour paiement anticipé” Faute de contestation sous 15 jours la facture est dite
acceptée,
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From: USEU, EXEC

To: USEU, EXEC;USEU, EXEC;Sondland, Gordon D (USEU);Libby, Mark W
(USEVU);Witmer, Kami A (USEU);Tomlinson, Christina (USEU);Katwan, Ron B (USEU);Kalutkiewicz,
Katherine R (USEU);Haggard, Henry R (USEU);Putney, Barton J (USEU)[®)X®)  J(USEU)
Cc: [b)(6) |(USEU)[®)E) JUSEU); b)) |

(USEV) [2E&)._BXD(C) [o)®) JUSEV)

Subject: Small Group
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D)6
From: (D)) JSEU)
To: JSEU)
Subject: 14:35 PRESS: Interview w Kauppalehti

14:30 (FT) Prepare for Interview with Kauppalehti

14:35 (FT) Press Interview Kauppalehti
Topics: Working with Finnish Presidency, trade, China, 5G, Security Cooperation
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From: (0)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 10:05ARRIVE PARIS NORD
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(0)(6)

From: USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: 1200Meet President Klaus lohannis
1200 Meet President Klaus Iohannis

Location: Cotroceni Palace
Participants: President lohannis, Ambassador Sondland

Contact: Chief of Office Simona Maftei, [)6) |Cell phone

Note: Access required for [[b)(6) ”(b)(ﬁ) |
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From: (0)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Amb Lambrinidis
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From: (b)) JSEU)
To: JSEU)
Subject: (0)(6) bn leave
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b)(6)
From: USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1830 Pre-brief with S for Transatlantic Dinner

18:30

Pre-brief with S for Transatlantic Dinner

Venue: Palace Hotel, 41st floor read room

Participants: P U/S Hale, USEU AMB Sondland, EUR A-A/S Reeker, AMB McKinley
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From: (0)6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: HOLD: Brussels Forum - Bilats TBD
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From: (0)6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 11:00 Office Call w Finnish Presidency

10:55 (FT) Arrive Kultaranta, Met by Chief of Defense General Timo Kivinen

11:00 (FT) Office Call with Finnish Presidency
President Sauli Niinisto
Gen Timo Kivinen
Sec Gen Jukka Suikosaari
Amb Pence
SACEUR
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From: (0)6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: London - EU and 1T Annual Conference
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b6
From: (0)0) USEU)

To: USEU)
Subject: Depart USEU for Airport
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From: b)(6) USEU)
To: LJSEU)
Subject: Michael Kirst, Westinghouse (POC: Bart)
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From: (0)6) (USEU)

To: [USEU);Sondland, Gordon D (USEU);Samantha Preciado
Subject: Vehicle Transfer to Four Seasons

Attachments: image003.jpg

[cid:image003.jpg@01 D5S9BAF.D41314A0]

Date:

Time:

Request Type:
Vehicle Selected:
Pick-up Location:
Pick-up Time:
Drop-off Location:
Flight/Ship/Train Number:
Number of Guests:
Total Cost:
Cancellation Policy:

Monday, November 18, 2019
2:30 PM

Arrival Transportation

Sedan

IAD

2:30 PM

Four Seasons

UA 951

1

200.00 USD

Changes or cancellations, if necessary, must be completed at least one
hour prior to the scheduled pick up time.



Date: Monday, November 18, 2019

Time: 2:30 PM

Request Type: Arrival Transportation

Viedicaa Hsjfjéﬁfz M000048223asedan"uwcmssmED" 3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 2

Pick-up Location: IAD

Pick-up Time: 2:30 PM

Drop-off Location: Four Seasons

Flight/Ship/Train Number: UA 951

Number of Guests: 1

Total Cost: 200.00 USD

Cancellation Policy: Changes or cancellations, if necessary, must be completed at least one

hour prior to the scheduled pick up time.
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From: (0)6) (USEU)

To: (USEU)[b)®) |[USEU);Samantha Preciado
Subject: HOTEL: Washington Four Seasons | Conf 32936753 | GS

Attachments: image001.gif, image002.gif, image003.gif, image004.jpg, image005.jpg,
image006.jpg

[cid:image002.gif@01D58D7B.C3672BB0]

Reservation Confirmation

Reservation Confirmation:
October 27, 2019 to October 30, 2019

Four Seasons Hotel Washington
2800 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W
Washington, DC 20007

USA

Tel: 1(202) 342-0444

Fax: 1(202) 944-2076

BB:+ 1 {b)6) |

E-mail: reservations.was({@fourseasons.com<mailto:reservations.was(@fourseasons.com>
Web: www.fourseasons.com/washington<http://www.fourseasons.com/washington>

[cid:image004.jpg@01DS58D7B.C3672BBO0]<https://www.facebook.com/FourSeasonsHotel WashingtonDC>

[cid:image005 jpg@01D58D7B.C3672BB0]

Dear Ambassador Sondland,
We are pleased to confirm the following reservation and look forward to welcoming you to Four Seasons Hotel
Washington, D.C. Should you require further assistance, please contact our Reservations department via return e-

mail or by calling the number listed above.

Sincerely,
Room Reservations

ROOM RESERVATION DETAILS
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Confirmation Number

32936753

Guest Name

Ambassador Gordon D Sondland

Arrival Date

Sunday, October 27, 2019

Departure Date

Wednesday, October 30, 2019

Accommodation
Grand Premier King Room

<http://www.fourseasons.com/washington/guest rooms_and _suites/grand premier room_east wing.html> - non
smoking

Number of Guests

1 Adult

Nightly Rate

Please note that there is a rate change during your visit:
10/27/19 - 10/27/19 1,110.00 USD
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10/28/19 - 10/28/19 830.00 USD
10/29/19 - 10/29/19 1,030.00 USD
Plus 14.95% tax.

Inclusions

Full American breakfast for two (2) daily through room service or in the hotel restaurant
Food & Beverage credit for two excluding gratuity and alcohol (up to $100 USD)

One category upgrade based on availability upon arrival

Complimentary high speed internet service for suite bookings

* O O ¥

Method of Guarantee

American Express

Requests and Preferences

* A late check-out request has been noted. The front desk will advise you if this request can be granted. Please note
that we can store your luggage and changing facilities are available in the spa.</LI<>

Arrival Details

Estimated arrival time is 14:59hrs.

NEXT STEPS FOR PLANNING YOUR STAY
[cid:image006.jpg@01D58D7B.C3672BB0]
Download the Four Seasons App

Your next personalized stay is just a tap away. Download the new Four Seasons app, designed to enhance every part
of your journey. Available now for download<http://www.fourseasons.com/mobileapp>
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Dining

We recommend that you make dining reservations prior to arrival. For assistance please contact
Reservations<mailto:reservations.was(@fourseasons.com?subject=Restaurant%20request%20for%20Gordon%20D
%20Sondland>.

Spa

The Spa<http://www.fourseasons.com/washington/spa.html> features a wide range of rejuvenating and restorative
treatments, including massages, facials, and specialty treatments. Please contact The
Spa<mailto:reservations.was(@fourseasons.com?subject=Spa%20request%20for%20Gordon%20D%20Sondland>
for appointments.

Should you require additional information about our hotel, please visit our web site:
www.fourseasons.com/washington<http://www.fourseasons.com/washington>. Our site includes a comprehensive
guide to hotel services and amenities, menus, directions and maps, weather information, floor plans and photographs
of our hotel.

Reservations

1 (202) 944-2055

Reservations E-mail

reservations.was(@fourseasons.com<mailto:reservations.was(@fourseasons.com>

Main Telephone

1 (202) 342-0444

Guest Fax

1 (202) 944-2076
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Terms and Conditions

A charge for one night will be levied in the event an amendment or cancellation was not received by 6pm day prior
to arrival unless otherwise noted. All offers are subject to availability at time of reservation. Offers are not valid in
conjunction with any other offer or contract and do not apply to groups. Rates are per room, per night, vary by
arrival date and length of stay, and do not include applicable taxes, service charges, levies, hotel fees or surcharges,
unless otherwise noted. Early departure fees may apply. Rates are subject to change.

Please be advised that this is a non-smoking hotel. Smoking in your guest room can result in a minimum charge of a
$500.

Groups may impose different cancellation policies. Please consult the Group for details.

Check-in Time

3:00 pm

Check-out Time

12:00 noon

Visa / Passport

Please refer to your local US Consulate / Embassy for entry requirements.

Give the Gift of Four Seasons: Hotel, Spa, Dining. One little card so many possibilities. Simply call 202-342-0444
and we will handle the details, from elegant packaging to delivery. Gift cards can be used at all Four Seasons Hotels
and Resorts throughout the world.

Thank you for your reservation. We look forward to welcoming you to






] Like
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From: (0)6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: 9:15 Sr. Staff Mtg
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From: (0)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1500 Phone Call: Counselor Brechbuhl
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From: (0)0) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: 10:25 TRAIN: Thalys 9427 | Ref. DTGQVQT | Coach 1 | Seats 65 & 66
Attachments: image002.png,|(b)(6) [PARIS NORD_BRUXELLES-MIDI_16_Nov.png,

Confirmation of your Thalys booking DTGQVQT with travel date 15/11/2019, Gordon_Sondland_PARIS
NORD_BRUXELLES-MIDI_16_Nov.png, Gordon_Sondland_PARIS NORD_BRUXELLES-MIDI_16_Nov.png

[cid:image001.png@01D59B97.C3D39CD0][cid:image002.png@01D59B97.C3D39CD0]

16 Nov 2019 - 10:25
1st cl Clv¥ 1088

ukwi mhky ptvt Ibs

Ticket id: DTGQVQT-5
TCN: 774609102
PNR: TRIAKR

Name:{b)(6) |
From: PARIS NORD
To: BRUXELLES-MIDI

Reservation(s):
Trainnr: THA 9427
Coachnr: 1
Seat: 066
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16 Nov 2019 - 10:25
1st cl Clv 1088

ukwi mhky ptvt Ibs

Ticket id: DTGQVQT-5
TCN: 774609102
PNR: TRIAKR

Name:|(b)(6)
From: PARIS NORD

To: BRUXELLES-MIDI

Reservation(s):
Trainnr: THA 9427
Coachnr: 1
Seat: 066
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16 Nov 2019 - 10:25
1st cl Clv 1088

ukwi mhky piit ryb
Ticket id: DTGQVYQT-4
TCN: 7746090380

PNR: TRIAKR

Name: Sondland Gordon
From: PARIS NORD
To: BRUXELLES-MIDI

Reservation(s):
Trainnr: THA 9427
Coachnr: 1
Seat: 065
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
1st l CIv 1088

ukwi mhky ptvt Ibs

Ticket id: DTGQVQT-5
TCN: 774609102
PNR: TRIAKR

Name:
From: PARIS NORD
To: BRUXELLES-MIDI

Reservation{s):
Trainnr: THA 9427
Coachnr: 1
Seat: 066



16 Nov 2019 - 10:25

ukwi mhky ptvt Ibs
Ticket id: DTGQVQT-5
TCHN: 774609102

PHR: TRIAKR

Name: [/l rmon

From: PARIS NORD
To: BRUXELLES-MIDI

Reservation(s):
Trainnr: THA 9427
Coachnr: 1
Seat: 066



16 Nov 2019 - 10:25

ukwi mhky piit ryb
Ticket id: DTGQVQT-4
TCHN: 774609030

PHR: TRIAKR

Mame: Sondland Gordon
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
Subject: Testimony Review
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From: (0)6) (USEU)

To: (USEU)
Subject: Dinner with Helga Schmid
+32((b)(6)

From: f)6) |@state.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 3:16 PM

To: MARASESCU Cristina (EEAS)

Subject: RE: Dinner invitation from Ambassador Gordon Sondland, U.S. Mission to the EU
Hi Christina,

I want to confirm the location for tomorrow's dinner (Wednesday, September 18 at 20.00). It will be at Al Piccolo
Mondo, Rue Jourdan 19, 1160 Brussels. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks again for all your help with this.

Best regards,

b)(6)

RE)

Office Manager | Office of Ambassador Gordon Sondland
U.S. Mission to the European Union
13 Rue Zinner | 1000 Brussels

T: {b)6)
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b)(6
From: © USEU)
To: USEU);Sondland, Gordon D (USEU)[®®)
(USEU);Tomlinson, Christina (USEU);Mark Libby(®)®) JUSEU)

Subject: DC Planning Meeting
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From: (b)) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Return to USEU
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D)6
From: (D)) USEU)

To: USEU)
Subject: Reception iho Interns, Fellows and Summer-Hires
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From: (0)6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Return to USEU
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From: b)6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1045: Meeting with U/S Krach
1045 Meeting with U/S Krach
Location: State Department, HST 7256
POC:[B1®) mailtof”© | 202-

b)(8)
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From: USEU, EXEC
To: USEU, EXEC;Sondland, Gordon D (USEU);Libby, Mark W (USEU);Witmer, Kami A
(USEU);Lippeatt, J David (USEU);Tomlinson, Christina {USEU*b){S) |USEU);KaIutkiewicz,

Katherine R (USEU);Haggard, Henry R (USEU)

Cc: [()©6) |USEU);[e)6) [USEU)l{b){S) |

(USEU)}b)®), (B)(7)(C) [USEU);|()(6) [(USEUV)
Subject: Canceled: Small Group
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(0)(6)
From: USEU)

To: USEU)
Subject: Stefan Krawczyk, Ebay’s head of government relations
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From: b)) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: Drinks at Ambassador Gidwitz Residence (w/
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b)(6
From: © USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1320: Phone Call: Klaus lohannis, President of Romania
1320 Call with Romanian President Iohannis

Location: State Department, Room 3332, use landline we initiate call b)(©)
POC: Simona Maftei, +40|®)(®)
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From: (0)(6) USEU)

To: USEU);USEU, EXEC;Witmer, Kami A (USEU);Tomlinson,
Christina (USEU);[® __ J(USEU)b)(®) [(USEU) (©)6) )D)6)
(USEU)[D)®) (26 |(USEL){PXE). @XN(E) [uSEU);Kalutkiewicz, Katherine

R (USEU);Haggard, Henry R (USEU);Putney, Barton J (USEU)
Subject: Small Group
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From: P)O) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Secure Call: Ambassador Huntsman
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From: (0)6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Return to USEU




FL-2020-00022  A-00000482218 "UNCLASSIFIED" 3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 1

From: P)O) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: FCS going away Breidenstine
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From: b)(6) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: Dinner: S - Ursuala von der Leyen, European Comission President-elect
1930 Dinner with European Commission President-elect Ursula von der Leyen

(1 hr, 30 mins)

* U.S. Participation (S+1): The Secretary, Sondland
* European Commission Participation: President-elect von der Leyen, Acting Secretary General Ilze Juhansone



FL-2020-00022  A-00000482216 "UNCLASSIFIED" 3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 1

From: b)) USEU)
To: USEU);Libby, Mark W (USEU);Nalubola, Ritu
Cc: Sondland, Gordon D (USEU)

Subject: CC: Surgeon General, Dr. Jerome Adams
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From: (b)(6) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: 1515 Meeting with Ambassador Elliot Abrams
1515 Meeting with Ambassador Elliot Abrams (confirmed)

Location: State Department, HST 3248 (confirm room) OO
POC: [E)6) |
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b)(6)
From: (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: 8:10 Transport to Hotel du Cap-Eden-Roc

Ambassador Gordon Sondland
Arrival 1 July 27,2019

Departure : July 29, 2019

Dear Ambassador Sondland,

Sunny greetings from Hotel du Cap !

Please find below the itinerary we have had the pleasure to prepare for your stay at the Hotel du Cap Eden Roc.
Should you wish to modify any of the arrangements, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Transport

July 27,2019

Mercedes S-350

To : Hel du Cap-Eden-Roc
From : Nice Airport

8:10 am

1 PERSON

Flight n? : PS 135

This service at the charge of 270.00 ? will be added to your hotel bill.

Transport

July 29, 2019

Mercedes S-350

To : Nice Airport

From : H?tel du Cap-Eden-Roc

1:40 pm

1 PERSON

Flight number : SN 3622 @ 3.40 pm

This service at the charge of 270 ? will be added to your hotel bill.

We look forward to pampering you and remain at your disposal for any further assistance.
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Sincerely,
Nathalie

Concierge Department
concierge.hdcer@oetkercollection.com<mailto:concierge.hdcer@oetkercollection.com=
Tel +33 49293 32 36

Concierge
, Htel du Cap-Eden-Roc

[cid:16claca7dfec204bfcc2 [<https://www.oetkercollection.com/?utm_source=signature&utm medium=email&utm
_campaign=sig OC LOGO 2019>

Bd. John Fitzgerald Kennedy

CS 10029, 06605 Antibes Cedex,

Phone: +33 (0)4 92 93 32 36 |
Concierge.hdcer@oetkercollection.com<mailto:Concierge.hdcer@oetkercollection.com>

<https://www.instagram.com/hotelducapedenroc/?hl=fr>

Oetker Hotel Management Company GmbH, General Managers: Frank Marrenbach, Dr. Timo Gr7nert,
Registergericht AG Mannheim, HRB 704429, USt-IdNr.: DE815201428
Rosie-

Good evening! [Above] please find the confirmation for Ambassador Sondland's round trip transfers to Hotel du
Cap-Eden-Roc on July 27th & 29th. Please let us know if you have any questions!

My best-

Caitlin

Maggie Schoenborn & Caitlin Sugars
Hopper Travels

An Independent Affiliate of Brownell Travel
BROWNELL a Virtuoso agency

Office Hours Mon-Thurs 8:30-3:30 CST

Maggie's Tel (0)(6)

Caitlin's Tel - [0)(6) |

F-920.238.9686
assistant(@hoppertravels.com<mailto:assistant@hoppertravels.com>

http://www .brownelltravel.com/alysiahopper.html
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

From: [b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 7. TT AM

To: |(b)(5)

Subject: RE: I'm Still Waiting to Confirm HOD Access for Tara

You can see the letter I submitted to the HOD. And the HOD provided oral confirmation by phone once they
received the letter. The letter is in Ukrainian. Ambassador Sondland is already confirmed, payment by card.
Once you let me know about Tara, I'll add Tara's name to the letter.

Thanks!
|(b)(6) |Travcl Supervisor
U.S. Embassy [ 4 Igor Sikorsky St., Kyiv, Ukraine
[©)®6) | Cell |(b)(6)
Froml(b)(ﬁ) |
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 7:06 PM
To: [)(®) b=

Subject: I'm Still Waiting to Confirm HOD Access for Tara

Will let you know ASAP, thanks! After I do so, can you please share whatever written confirmation they provide (if
any).

Thanks,



From:
To:
Subject:

FL-2020-00022  A-00000482211 "UNCLASSIFIED" 3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 1

b)(6
©)6) USEU)

USEU)

1640: Pull-Aside with Secretary Pompeo (EUR/ERA [P)©) ill escort

you from the Deputy’s Office to the S Suite)

1640

EUR/ERA

Pull-Aside with Secretary Pompeo
Location: Secretary?s Suite
Participants: no additional

(0)(6)

vill escort you from the Deputy?s Office to the S Suite
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D)6
From: © USEU)

To: USEU)
Subject: 0900: [P)®) |rrives on Delta 140 from NYC
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From: b)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: CC: Michael Lally
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From: b)(6) USEU)
To: |USEU)
Subject: Vehicle Transfer to Peninsula Paris

Greeter will meet you trainside
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From: (b)6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: VIP Lounge | M & G Service
Attachments: Offer [1901979].pdf

Dear Madam Slawinski,

We would like to confirm your request for the use of the VIP Lounge for Mr. SONDLAND Gordon.
According to the current Brussels Airport Company procedures we hereby send you a quotation.
Review requested flights:

Ref. 1901979-D-1
Date: 31/07/2019  Flight Number: UA998  Scheduled Time: 10:00
Without delegation.

Ref. 1901979-A-1
Date: 13/08/2019 Flight Number: UA950  Scheduled Time: 07:15
Without delegation.

For departures we would like to advise Mr. SONDLAND to be present with ID/passport at the lounge:
* For intercontinental flights we advise to be present 120 min prior to scheduled departure.
Best Regards,

Annouschka De Cock

Protocol Hostess

Brussels Airport Company

T+32(0)275369 71 F+32(0)2 753 69 80
annouschka.de.cock@brusselsairport.be<mailto:annouschka.de.cock(@brusselsairport.be>
vip@brusselsairport.be<mailto:vip@brusselsairport.be>
www.brusselsairport.be<http://www.brusselsairport.be/>




FL-2020-00022

brussels
airport

the heart of Europe

A-00000482207

Welcome Center / VIP Services

Brussels Airport Company

Tel: +32 2 753 69.71 — Fax: +32 2 753 69.80
E-mail: vip@brusselsairport.be

www.brusselsairport.be

Subject:

Invoicing proposal according the Brussels Airport current procedures.

Regulations concerning:
Visits - Airport access

"UNCLASSIFIED"

3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 2

Belgium

MISSION DIPLOMATIQUE DES ETATS-UNIS
D'AMERIQUE/UE

RUE ZINNER 13
1000 BRUXELLES

Req. Ref.: 1901979
Date: 29Jul2019 10:34

http://diplomatie.belgium.be/en/services/Protocol/circular_notes/visits_airport_access/

Fiscality

http://diplomatie.belgium.be/en/services/Protocol/circular_notes/diplomatic_missions/

Dear Sirs,

Referring to your request for the use of the VIP lounge for Mr. Gordon SONDLAND, we would like to
inform you that Brussels Airport Company would gladly welcome the entire delegation under condition

of approval of any related charges .

According to the actual Brussels Airport procedures we hereby send you the payment terms.

Reference: 1901979-D-1 Date: 31/07/2019 Time: 10:00 Flight Nbr: UA998
Base price 250.00 €
Subtotal 250.00 €
Total* 250.00 €
* Prices excluding VAT.
Reference: 1901979-A-1  Date: 13/08/2019 Time: 07:15 Flight Nbr: UA950
Base price 250.00 £
Subtotal 250.00 €
Total* 250.00 €
* Prices excluding VAT.
BRUSSELS AIRPORT COMPANY NV/SA
| Exploitatiezetel / Siége d'exploitation Maatschappelijke zetel / Siége social Bankrekeningen / Comptes bancaires
Luchthaven Brussel Mationaal Diamant Building Belfius: IBAN: BEG4 0910 1106 0352
Aéroport Bruxelles National A, Reyerslaan BO / BO Bld. A. Reyers BIC: GKCCBERB
BE-1930 Zaventem BE-1030 Brussel / BE-1030 Bruxelles BNP Paribas Fortis: IBAN: BED4 2100 0526 5031
| BIC: GEBABEBB3GA
[ T+32(0)2 7534200 ING: IBAN: BESO 2100 7618 678
F+32(0)2 753 42 50 BIC: BBRUBEBE1 00
pl 13014_001 BTW/TVA BE DE g2

www.brusselsairport.be

RPR/RPM Brussel/




FL-2020-00022 A-00000482207 "UNCLASSIFIED" 3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 3

Cancellation Fee: Up to 24h before the flight = free of charge.
As from 24h before the flight = 50% from total price.
As from 12h before the flight = 80% from total price.
No Show = 100%.
Last Minute Fee: Request less then 12h prior to the flight = +20% total price.

The invoicing will be sent to the above mentioned organization / address.

Any changes after invoicing will imply an administration fee of 25€.

Please confirm your approval by e-mail vip@brusselsairport.be

Yours Sincerely,

De Cock Annouschka

BRUSSELS AIRPORT COMPANY NV/SA

Exploitatiezetel / Siége d'exploitation Maatschappelijke zetel / Siége social Bankrekeningen / Comptes bancaires
Luchthaven Brussel Mationaal Diamant Building Belfius: IBAN: BEG4 0910 1106 0352
Aéroport Bruxelles National A, Reyerslaan B0 / 80 Bld. A. Reyers BIC: GKCCBEBB
BE-1930 Zaventemn BE-1030 Brussel / BE-1030 Bruxelles BNP Paribas Fortis: IBAN: BEO4 2100 0526 5031
BIC: GEBABEBB36A
| T+32(0)2 7534200 ING: IBAN: BESO 3100 7618 678
| F+32(012 7534250 BIC: BBRUBEBB100
15014001

p 2 : BTW/TVA BE 0890.082.292
www.brusselsairport.be af vincorte Jf (v RPR/RPM Brussel/Bruxelles



FL-2020-00022  A-00000482206 "UNCLASSIFIED" 3/15/2022 FL-2020-00022 03/15/2022 1

From: (b)6) (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: 1330 Depart hotel for White House
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From: b)(6) (USEU)

To: (USEU)

Subject: 1610: Will Parker, Government affairs Director, Dell

4:10pm: Will Parker, Government affairs Director, Dell (mobile +(®)(8) - We sent invoice to Dell on May

7. Mr. Parker said on June 6 the invoice would be sent for processing that week. Mr. Parker has not responded to
our request for follow-up since June 13.
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b)(8)

From: (USEV)

To: (USEUV)
Subject: 1230 Meeting with DAS Strayer
1230 Meeting with DAS Strayer (confirmed)

Location: State Department, HST 4634
POC:|(b){6) b)(6) loﬁ’lce)
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D)6
From: © (USEU)
To: (USEU)
Subject: 0845 breakfast w 10 reps on humanitarian issues

0845 breakfast w IO reps on humanitarian issues (ongoing, w KV and BT)
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From: (0)6) USEU)

To: USEU)

Subject: 1300 Lunch with Greek Ambassador Papastavrous

Attachments: LUNCH INVITATION, Re: LUNCH INVITATION, Re: LUNCH INVITATION

From:|(b)(6) arp-grece.be>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 11:27 AM
To: fb)(B)
Subject; Fw: CUNCH INVITATTON

Dear

Following our phone conversation this morning, I am confirming the lunch meeting between Ambassador Andreas
Papastavrou and Ambassador Gordon Sondland for

Wednesday 16 October at 13h00 at the restaurant STROFILIA. It is located on Rue du March? aux Porcs 11-13 B-
1000.

Wishing you a wonderful day,
Kind regards,

(b)(6)
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From: (b)6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Courtesy Call with Mary Elizabeth Madden
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From: b)6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1210: 1:1 Bilateral Meeting with a pool spray at top (Oval Office)
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FL-2020-00022 A-00000482199 "UNCLASSIFIED"
D)6
From: © USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: 1830 Dinner with Ambassador Hutchinson and Ambassador Gidwitz

Attachments: RE: 3 Ambassadors Dinner in September
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From: (0)(6) USEU)
To: USEU)
Subject: Depart USEU




	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000001_C09000001
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000002_C09000002
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000003_C09000003
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000004_C09000004
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000005_C09000005
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000007_C09000007
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000008_C09000008
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000009_C09000009
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000010_C09000010
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000011_C09000011
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000012_C09000012
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000013_C09000013
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000014_C09000014
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000015_C09000015
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000016_C09000016
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000017_C09000017
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000018_C09000018
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000019_C09000019
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000020_C09000020
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000021_C09000021
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000022_C09000022
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000023_C09000023
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000024_C09000024
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000025_C09000025
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000026_C09000026
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000027_C09000027
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000028_C09000028
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000029_C09000029
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000030_C09000030
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000031_C09000031
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000032_C09000032
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000033_C09000033
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000034_C09000034
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000035_C09000035
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000036_C09000036
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000037_C09000037
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000038_C09000038
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000039_C09000039
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000040_C09000040
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000041_C09000041
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000042_C09000042
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000043_C09000043
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000044_C09000044
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000045_C09000045
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000046_C09000046
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000047_C09000047
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000048_C09000048
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000049_C09000049
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000050_C09000050
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000051_C09000051
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000052_C09000052
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000053_C09000053
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000054_C09000054
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000055_C09000055
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000057_C09000057
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000058_C09000058
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000059_C09000059
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000060_C09000060
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000061_C09000061
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000062_C09000062
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000063_C09000063
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000064_C09000064
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000065_C09000065
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000066_C09000066
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000067_C09000067
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000068_C09000068
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000069_C09000069
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000070_C09000070
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000071_C09000071
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000072_C09000072
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000073_C09000073
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000074_C09000074
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000075_C09000075
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000076_C09000076
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000077_C09000077
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000078_C09000078
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000079_C09000079
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000080_C09000080
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000081_C09000081
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000082_C09000082
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000083_C09000083
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000084_C09000084
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000085_C09000085
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000086_C09000086
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000091_C09000091
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000096_C09000096
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000097_C09000097
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000098_C09000098
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000099_C09000099
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000100_C09000100
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000101_C09000101
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000102_C09000102
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000103_C09000103
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000104_C09000104
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000105_C09000105
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000106_C09000106
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000107_C09000107
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000108_C09000108
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000109_C09000109
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000110_C09000110
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000111_C09000111
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000112_C09000112
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000113_C09000113
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000114_C09000114
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000115_C09000115
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000116_C09000116
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000117_C09000117
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000118_C09000118
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000119_C09000119
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000120_C09000120
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000121_C09000121
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000122_C09000122
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000123_C09000123
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000124_C09000124
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000125_C09000125
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000126_C09000126
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000127_C09000127
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000128_C09000128
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000129_C09000129
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000130_C09000130
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000131_C09000131
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000132_C09000132
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000133_C09000133
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000134_C09000134
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000135_C09000135
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000136_C09000136
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000137_C09000137
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000138_C09000138
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000139_C09000139
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000140_C09000140
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000141_C09000141
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000142_C09000142
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000143_C09000143
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000144_C09000144
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000145_C09000145
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000146_C09000146
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000147_C09000147
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000148_C09000148
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000149_C09000149
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000150_C09000150
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000151_C09000151
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000152_C09000152
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000153_C09000153
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000154_C09000154
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000155_C09000155
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000156_C09000156
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000157_C09000157
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000158_C09000158
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000160_C09000160
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000161_C09000161
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000162_C09000162
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000163_C09000163
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000164_C09000164
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000165_C09000165
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000166_C09000166
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000167_C09000167
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000168_C09000168
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000169_C09000169
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000170_C09000170
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000171_C09000171
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000172_C09000172
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000174_C09000174
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000175_C09000175
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000176_C09000176
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000177_C09000177
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000178_C09000178
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000179_C09000179
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000180_C09000180
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000181_C09000181
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000182_C09000182
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000183_C09000183
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000184_C09000184
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000185_C09000185
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000186_C09000186
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000187_C09000187
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000188_C09000188
	_DOCUMENTS_FOIA_L_Apr2022_FL-2020-00022_DOC_0C09000189_C09000189

